Riceville Community School
Riceville, IA ‘
The Board of Education of the Riceville Community School District held their regular board meeting on November 27,
2023, at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Room. Board members present: Eastman, Hale, Guertin, McCarthy and Fox (via phone
arrived @ 6:34) Also, in attendance: Barb Schwamman, Superintendent. Casandra Leff- Enterprise Journal. Student
Reps: Taylor McElroy, & Emma Schipper. Students: Kaden Smith. Citizens: John Dinger, Jennifer Ackerson (Mi-
Tech).

Guertin called the regular school board meeting to order @ 6:31 PM.

Motion by McCarthy, seconded by Eastman to amend and accept the agenda as amended, adding Amber Wolff as a
para, Shannon Pickar-para and Addy May as a sub teacher. 4 Ayes. MC.

Spotlight on Education was presented by Kaden Smith. He spoke about SYBAC and the online Wildcat store.

Motion by Hale, second by Eastman, approve the minutes of previous meeting, financial reports, and summary of bills.
Ayes 5. MC.

Motion by Hale seconded by McCarthy to approve the contracts for Jaden Bohr-PBIS and Amer Wolff-Para. Roll Call
Vote: Aye: McCarthy, Eastman, Guertin, Hale, Fox. MC.

Motion by Eastman, seconded by Hale to approve the resignation of Shannon Pickar and Tracie Langan-Para. Roll
Call Vote: Ayes: McCarthy, Eastran, Hale, Guertin, Fox. MC.

Motion by McCarthy, seconded by Eastman to approve Jessica Bear-sub para and Addy May-sub teacher. Roll Call
Vote: Ayes: McCarthy, Eastman, Hale, Guertin, Fox. MC

Student Representative Taylor McElroy spoke the landscape project for her Icehouse Class and her sign project. Emma
Schipper spoke about the traditional feast. Also, spoke about the girls’ basketball team being ranked 6™ to start the
year.

Superintendent Schwamman spoke about:
e SIIAC Meeting
New calendar
School Board Convention
Rural Schools-Waylon Brown will be visiting school
Jan 10® Governor’s speech.
Preschool Signup
Des Moines- Presenting on Daycare
SBRC-Dec 12t
Teaching a Class at ISFIS

Daycare will have a 2 for 1 match on a grant 600,000 will be put into daycares.
Audrey commented on some research she did on the lunch observations.

Lyle Commented on the parking and elections.

Guertin spoke about the Board Convention.

Barb spoke about the Certificate of Need and attending the

Motion by Fox, seconded by McCarthy to table the easement with Alliant Energy to access the district’s land to run
wire on the 10 feet of property on the east side to the December meeting 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by McCarthy, second by Eastman to approve Buckwheat & Sons to do snow removal. 5 Ayes. MC



Motion by McCarthy, seconded by Hale to table the SIAC committee to December. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by McCarthy, seconded by Fox to approve the SBRC application for increased enrollment in the amount of
$96,964.50. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Fox, second by Hale to approve the purchase of a 12-passenger van from Prichard’s in the amount of
$51,994. 5 Ayes. MC.

Motion by Eastman, seconded by Hale accept the FEMC grant in the amount of $5,000.00 5 Ayes. MC

Motion by Hale seconded by Eastman to approve the fundraisers. 5 Ayes. MC
e Candy Cane Grams- St. Council
¢ Teddy Bear Mobile
e  Chuck-a-duck

A discussion was held on the Emergent Architect Design Schedule.
A discussion was held on the Healthiest School K-12 Award from the state of Iowa.
Next board meeting will be held Monday, December 18%, 2023, at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room.

Motion by Hale, second by McCarthy to adjourn the meeting @ 7:40 PM. Ayes 5. MC.

Karl Fox Jennifer Dunn
Board President Board Secretary



General Fund (10)

Management Fund (22)

PPEL & LOSST Funds (36 & 33)
Activity Fund (21)

Hot Lunch Fund (61)

TOTAL

Analysis of Cash Balance Including investment CD

11/30/2023
11/30/23 11/30/22 % change Notes *
2,143,556.26 2,496,818.05 -14.1% Esser Funds
870,349.05 710,416.74 22.5%
927,380.11 1,208,864.84 -23.3% multiple projects
79,265.41 98,399.35 -19.4%
97,954.95 105,115.15 -6.8%
4,118,505.78 4,619,614.13 -10.8% Appears reasonable

* = Cash balances will fluctuate with the timing of revenue and expense receipts and payments. Items considered unusual are explained in greater detail

under the notes above.

C:\Users\Jen Dunn\Desktop\BOARD DOCUMENTS\ANALYSIS - cash balance



10-OPERATING FUND CHECKING
OPERATING FUND (10)

DATE IN ouT BALANCE

$2,581,967.95

November 30, 2022 $328,011.14 $413,161.04 $2,496,818.05
December 31, 2022 $314,244 .15 $701,643.52 $2,109,418.68
January 31, 2023 $546,996.63 $481,241.31 $2,175,174.00
February 28, 2023 $410,465.78 $584,611.69 $2,001,028.09
March 31, 2023 $277,934.13 $422,166.50 $1,856,795.72
April 30, 2023 $847,426.40 $407,579.03 $2,296,643.09

May 31, 2023 $302,803.86 $411,465.38 $2,187,981.57

June 30, 2023 $502,150.28 $659,215.80 $2,030,916.05

July 30, 2023 $25,172.61 $401,981.93 $1,654,106.73
August 31, 2023 $426,101.60 $442,719.30 $1,637,489.03
September 30, 2023 $352,112.34 $533,117.49 $1,456,483.88
October 31, 2023  $1,291,895.67 $449,492 44 $2,298,887.11
November 30, 2023 $393,989.89 $549,310.74 $2,143,566.26



MANAGEMENT FUND (22)

DATE

November 30, 2022
December 31, 2022
January 31, 2023
Feburary 28, 2023
March 31, 2023
April 30, 2023

May 31, 2023

June 30, 2023

July 30, 2023
August 31, 2023
September 30, 2023
October 31, 2023
November 30, 2023

IN

$17,633.98
$6,712.95
$4,556.11
$4,591.03
$5,309.26
$84,644.62
$11,446.94
$5,363.88
$4,5671.27
$4,308.58
$23,811.99

$148,099.33

$26,142.53

ouT

$652.69
$652.69
$652.69
$2,853.39
$652.69
$1,033.69
$1,054.69
$652.69
$134,014.69
$7,224.89
$694.69
$694.69
$19,444 .69

BALANCE
$693,435.45
$710,416.74
$716,477.00
$720,380.42
$722,118.06
$726,774.63
$810,385.56
$820,777.81
$825,489.00
$696,045.58
$693,129.27
$716,246.57
$863,651.21
$870,349.05



LOCAL OPTION SALES (33)

DATE

November 30, 2022

December 31, 2022

January 31, 2023

February 28, 2023

March 31, 2023

April 30, 2023

May 31, 2023

June 30, 2023

July 30, 2023
August 31, 2023

September 30, 2023

October 31, 2023

November 30, 2023

IN

$13,710.31
$78,350.42
$35,604.36
$41,5621.36
$38,006.14
$27,566.34
$43,263.14
$98,525.93
$66,490.46
$44,685.75
$57,540.97
$34,185.19
$43,619.69

ouT

$0.00
$40,090.00
$28,806.00
$5,573.10
$107,837.92
$37,766.45
$122,007.64
$101,651.63
$149,230.41
$65,930.06
$153,175.53
$32,352.92
$50,458.10

BALANCE

$642,142.33
$655,852.64
$694,113.06
$700,911.42
$736,859.68
$667,027.90
$656,827.79
$578,083.29
$574,957.59
$492,217.64
$470,973.33
$375,338.77
$377,171.04
$370,332.63



PPEL (36)

DATE

November 30, 2022
December 31, 2022
January 31, 2023
February 28,2023
March 31, 2023
April 30, 2023

May 31, 2023

June 30, 2023

July 30, 2023
August 31, 2023
September 30, 2023
October 31, 2023
November 30, 2023

IN

$21,728.01
$77,092.24
$4,750.78
$32,761.67
$5,719.25
$166,811.06
$12,649.01
$4,672.49
$3,212.81
$3,272.62
$85,053.50
$182,944.86
$40,408.21

ouT

$47,447.69
$3,646.33
$8,903.30
$27,576.82
$318,295.68
$4,184.20
$13,977.73
$63,921.89
$15,565.20
$59,534.29
$18,300.49
$19,790.94
$91,071.95

BALANCE
$608,187.48
$582,467.80
$655,913.71
$651,761.19
$656,946.04
$344,369.61
$506,996.47
$505,667.75
$446,418.35
$434,065.96
$377,804.29
$444 ,557.30
$607,711.22
$557,047.48



ACTIVITY FUND (21)

DATE

November 30, 2022
December 31, 2022
January 31, 2023
Feburary 29, 2023
March 31, 2023
April 30, 2023
May 31, 2023
June 30, 2023
July 30, 2023

August 31, 2023
September 31, 2023
October 31, 2023

November 30, 2023

IN

$38,337.16
$5,316.81
$7,191.37
$6,523.04
$1,652.90
$4,243.68
$6,645.18
$13,558.09
$842.76
$6,893.05
$8,805.42
$10,849.00
$26,741.00

ouT

$8,080.31
$4,386.74
$28,691.48
$9,561.89
$5,182.95
$7,069.24
$7,321.19
$11,446.25
$3,405.57
$3,671.34
$9,324.01
$8,199.70
$20,385.88

BALANCE

$63,642.50
$93,899.35
$94,829.42
$73,329.31
$70,290.46
$66,760.41
$63,934.85
$63,258.84
$65,370.68
$62,807.87
$66,029.58
$65,510.99
$68,160.29
$74,515.41



NUITRITION FUND (61)

DATE

November 30, 2022
December 31, 2022
January 31, 2023
February 28, 2023
March 31, 2023
April 30, 2023

May 31, 2023

June 30, 2023

July 31, 2023
August 31, 2023
September 30, 2023
October 31, 2023
November 30, 2023

IN

$32,644.36
$29,100.20
$45,058.28
$31,182.72
$50,099.98
$35,420.59
$33,050.43
$20,413.00
$37,561.06
$72,717.15
$46,730.23
$39,664.92
$42,175.93

ouT”

$32,309.71
$43,323.05
$21,708.53
$48,036.64
$41,385.41
$39,852.51
$39,865.11
$44,970.42
$24,691.67
$63,859.65
$36,895.78
$43,299.65
$42,446.27

BALANCE

$104,780.50
$105,1156.15
$90,892.30
$114,242.05
$97,388.13
$106,102.70
$101,670.78
$94,856.10
$70,298.68
$83,168.07
$92,025.57
$101,860.02
$98,225.29
$97,954.95



00°096

S8'Ly

2€'999°L

£€9°66

0000}

00°2¥€°tL

16°0LS'Y

[MER

000
Junowy

|euld
lind ut

000
Junowy

leuld

In4 uj

000
;unowy

jeutd

nd4u

000
unowy

|euld
Hind uj

000
‘Junowy

|eulq

IRER

000
Junowy
euiq
[eurq
leuld

Iind uj

000
unowy

Jjunowy 6601

‘Junowy 6601

‘Junowy 6601

‘junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

‘Junowy 6601

N

Del 19ssy/19ssY TUNoWY [1€180 6601 JUNOWY Tefed

‘9B Y8y

N

bef 195SY/1958Y JUNoWy [1e}s 6601 JUNOLY [le1ad

:21e@ ¥8UD

N

vV SNE)S £20e/Lo/gt
L0ZLEZ02 dequIny 32l0AU|

00°096

ar ¥yus) 1500
AJBQUINN YY)D

Y snels €c0e/1L0/g)
£6959.4-Ul equnN S210AU|

°jegseng  €zoc/vi/LL  8¥eq 8010Au}
:18quINN Od
S8'Ly
Q1 19us) 1509
“1aquun oayo

-2jeg sng  €2oé/6¢/1L  -e1eq |0I0AU]
:aquinN Od

Z€'999'L

BEL 1oSSy/1955Y JUNOWY (18150 6601 JUNOWY €180

o5eq %o9yD

N

Y sneis €20e¢/10/ch
196591p JaquInN 3910AU|

ar181usy 1500
“1aquInp Yo8yo

BEL 1955v/19SSY JUNOWY 1150 6601 JUNOLY [1g/aq

:ae( Yo8yo

N

BeL 1955Vy/3o5sY JUNOWY (18150 6607 JUNOWY (18180

:2)eq 29yD

N

e[ 1955y/1955y JUNOWY B8 660} JUNOWY [1816(

918 YoayD

N

N
N

v Snjels €202/8Z/11
8ZLLEZOZ JOGUINN 3210AU|

Y ‘Snjels €c0c/8c/iL
8Z1L1EZ0Z aquinN adloAu|

‘?¥legena  €z02/6Z/LL @l 9210AY|
JaquinN Od
£8'66
al spus) 1s0)
Jaquin 3oayd

[jegeang  €2og/ve/iL -8 adloAaul
uaquinN Od

00'001

a1 1|1usg 1860
“JaquInN yoayn

v SNelS £202/L0/Z)
¥18E686SYRW 13QUINN 8210AU|

‘[jegeng  €¢0e/8Z/i | -8ieQ S2I0AU|
usquinh Od
00°2¥E'L
QI 19yus) 1500
:Jagquunp %oaun
Pegasng ggoz/ive/LL  eyeq 8210Au|
uaquinN Od
ce'8le
€6'GYS'S
cL 9.

B 1955y/1955Y JUNOWY 1880 6601 JUNOWY €190

:8¥ed »o8yn

189010AU| @suadxd JeaA [e0sid J0 pul

arr -at4esn
| :abed

vV :sneis €coz/10/gtH
L0ZLEZ0Z :4oquINN 9210AU]

‘Al JOPUSA PIED HPaID

i 181Uy 1509
JaquinN Y9y0
‘?jegeng  €20e/L0/elL  -ejeq SvloAu|

uaquiny Od

lle3aq - Bunsi av10AU}

£202/z} :ujuopy Buissedsoid

S9sSE|D qLuUId)

Uonanosaq led

:dl Juno2oy Buppsyn

VyvS ‘MOIANITIOH

HIHLYIT IVEHNLYN
UoNaN5saq ie1eq

:d] uno2oy Buoayn

ONI 39404M0T1D

018 9.€€ 00} 001! 6010 O}
JSqUWINN JUNod29Y JO HEeyD
:adh] yosud '} :@ouenbag

:uonduasag

2190000 20} 001} 6010 0L

TeqUINp JUN0J0Y J0 ey
:adA1 ¥o3yD | :@ouenbag
:uonduasag

S3Mddns viaolsnd 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 Ol
uonauosaq (ielsa TaqUNN JUno2J3Y Jo W)
a1 wnodoy Bupjoayn :adA ] yo8y)d | @duanbag
:uonduosag
0o1vd 01001 Al JOPuUsA

S3INddNS ao004d SOV4 dnliad

UoNaNosaq ieed

'] Junoooy Bunjoayn

VONVINY ‘AVMNOD

gINITY TVIISAHd

Uonanasaq 1eed

1@l Junoo2y Bupjosyn

IMIN “YINNNEE

Savdi
uondinsag feed
1q1 JUnody Bupoeyn

"ONI "431NdINOD 31ddV

|esaw ey

|asiep |86 #5800
seb |eb ygzee

'@l Junoo2ay Bunjosyn

LUVIA INIA S.AONY
1 HOLY8 €2 230--S8dl0Al]

1 HOLVYY €2 D3g--saoioau] uondussaq yosleg ‘pajsodun

219 0000 S5€ 00€L 6010 01

TGN JUNOo0Y JO HEeyD
:adA] yoayd | :@ousanbsg
:uondussaq

122 0000 000 0042 0000 OL
QNN Junoddy 10 VYD
:adA} yoayn | @ousnbag

:uonduosag

¥€£ 0000 000 0LEZ 0000 €€

JoQUINN JUNoJ3Yy J0 HEeYy
:adA} ¥o8yn | :@ouanbag
:uondiiosag

219 096. 056 00%) 0000 tc

/29 0000 000 00.€ 0000 0L

929 0000 000 0042 0000 01
ToquINN JUNOJ9Y JO Heyd

:adA) y38yD | @ouanbag
:uonduosaq

WY 9211 €202/10/ZL
JO0YDS AJUNWILOD SNy

§S€.0L Q1 JOpuUsp

998204 :dl JOPUSA

890501 :Al Jopuap

£9050} :Al 10puUsA

451101 :Ql 10pusp

St100L Al J0pUsp
:uonduase( yoeg



00°08

80°C6

(sz'89)

zZiove'y

v6've

§2'86€°L

TLLSPL

[AEA4

arr :atJesn
z abed

Junowy

feuy
g

000
Junowy

[euly

inuj

000
Junowy

[eutd

euly

g uj

000
Junowy

[eutd

fing ug

000
Junowy

jeutd
mIm

000
Junowy

feutd

mau

000
Junowy
leuld

leuly
I

000
Junowy

L0Z1EC0T -49qUINN 9310AU| ~lsquinN Od

N 8026
BB 1955/}958Y JUnowly €190 660} JUnowy [e1ed

arisusy 1569

:2jeq 3osyd JagquinN ¥aayn
UNOWY 6601 VY SMBIS €20Z/87/LL @eaena  £20Z//Z/LL  -9jeq 8010Au|
PLLGLZ)L :doqwnp adl0Au) JJaquinN Od
N (6z'89)
BE] 1955v/195sY JUNOWY [IE1ed 6601 JUNOWY IBled QI J8ua) 156D
21 ¥29Y) 1JaqUINN Y28yD
JUNOWY 6601V SMIBIS €20Z/L0/ZL ®ea ena  £Z0Z/6Z/L)  @re(] 8dI0AU|
"ZLLGLZL daquinp a210Au| H3quiny Od
N 9z 0Zl'y
N ¥e6LL

Be[ 15581958y JUNOWY 18180 660} JUNOWY €3eq {1 1918 1500

a1 Yoayo JaquInN o8y
JUNOWY 660}V ISMIBIS £20Z/8T/L) 9leQ eng  €20Z/ZT/LE  ¥eq eolonu|
ZLISLTL HequInp ao10Au| :JaquinN Od
N v6ve

e[ 1855y/j9ssY JUNOWY [[€18Q 660} JUNOWyY J5d QI Jo1ue0 3500

:ayeq yoaun JJagquinp o8yn
JUNOWY BB0L W ISMBIS £20Z/8Z/LL 91IBGANQ  £Z02/0¢/LL  :SiBQ 9010AU]
$S599Z1 AN 3910AU| :laquinN Od
N 5z'ges't

BB 195SV/0SSY JUNOWIY (18190 6601 JUnowy lejed QI 19108 1500

.81eQ ¥osuo JAqUINN Yo2ay9
Junowy 6601 Vv 'smels €20¢/10/21 @egeng  €20¢/Ge/LL  193eq SdIoAu|
991L.E¥18 49qWINN 8210AU| agquinN Od
N ZLLsY'

BB 1955V/1955Y JUNOWY 1180 6601 MOy Ejad  Qf /91080 1500

:@1eq Yo8yD 119quWINN Yo8yD
Junowy 6601 Y ISMIEIS €202/L0/ZL 9eQend  €20Z/LZ/) SIEQ S9I0AU|
06EYPIEL aqUINN 3210AY| :1equInN Od
N 25'sve
N 0818}

BEL 1955V/1955Y JUNOWY €190 660} WUNOWY /80 QF 8108 1560

:@yeq ¥oayD JaquINN 309y
Junowly 6601 YV snels €202/8¢/LL ®ledsng  €20¢/8¢/LL  -81eq S0i0AU]
€L20-YZTAd J9quinpN 3210AU| aquinN Od

| HOLVE €2 D3A--Se0l0Au uoiduasaq yoleg ‘pajsodun

Iteja@ - Buysi 9910AU]|

ASSIN ‘AOYTION ¥Z¥.L0L 1A} JOPUSA

S3I7ddNS G004 Sov4 2190000 §5€ 00} 6010 OL

uonduosaq rerd ToqUINN JUN029Y/ J0 HEUD
'@l Wwnoooy Bupdayn :adA} ¥o8yH | :souenbag
:uonduosaq

1810 sOdd NILAVIN 200001 :Ql JOPUSA

IdNO1dVLINYD ANN43Y 1€£9 0000 000 OL 1€ 0000 19

uonduosaq rereg JaQUINN JUN022Y JO HEYD
:Qj unosdy Bupdsayd :adA1 ¥oau)d | :9ouanbag
:uonduasag

1810 SO¥d NILHVIA 20000} :Q1 JOPUSA

aood L€9 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 19

S3ddns s4 819 0000 000 G4 L€ 0000 L9

uondnosaq reled JoqUINN JUN090Y JO HEeD

Q)] Junoooy Bupjoayn :adA] Yoy | :aousnbag
:uonduosaq

1810 SOYg NILYVIN 200001 Q1 JOPUSA

S31ddnNsS 004 Sovd Z19 0000 §S€ 00¢t 6010 01

uonauosaq 1eed J2qUUNN JUN093Y J0 HEYD
‘@l uno22y Bupsayn :adAl 3oy | :oouanbag
:uonduosaq

1510 SO¥g NILEVIN 20000} Q] JOPUSBA

3ASY3T J431dOD ¢¥¥ 0000 000 029¢ 0000 9¢

Uonduosa( 1eeq JSQUWNN JUNG32Y JO HEYD

) uUnosay Bunoayn :adA] Modun | :9ousnbag
:uonduosaq

"ONI OJUVIA $E€1L0L Al JOpUSA

sdoj JoJuUN0o pue SjaujIqed €€ 0000 000 029¢ 0000 €€

uondnose( e ToqUINN JUN092Y J0 HEBYD
‘(1 uno2ay Bupdsy)d :adA) ¥oayp | :oousnbag
:uonduosag

S.3IMO" 12820L I JOPUSA

G- S3AVHO IOAALSVd
8-/ SAAYYO 39AI491SV4

8G€ 0000 001 00L} 810 01
8G€ 0000 00} 0041 6010 OL

uonanosaq jeeq JqWINN JUN0JJY JO HEYD
1) Juno2oy Bupaay) :adA) yoeyD 1 :eouenbeg
:uonduosag

1 V3V INOLSAIM 122001 :Qal JOpUsSA

WV 92°L 1 €20Z/L0/CL
|00Y2S ARUNLUWIOY) Bi(IASI1Y



00°'S¥

62'989°L

00°¥0L 1€

00°004

ve'oce

€5°2L¢

9g'9ll'l

are -al iesn
¢ :abed

00°0 Junowy 6601

Junowy

[euld4
feuly

gy

000
Junowyy

E

1Ing u|

000
unowy

|eut

find U]

00°0
Iunowy

leuld

IIn4 u

000
Junowy

jeuld
N4 u

000
Junowy

Jeuld
lIng uj

000
‘Junowy

[eury
IUEE]]

0008

‘Junowy 660 1L

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

:a1eq Y98y Jaquunp 3oeyo
V SIS €20¢/L0/C) ejegeng €202T/8c/L1 - 8jeQ 92I0AU|
LOZLEZ02Z ‘JoquINN adl0AU| :1lequinN Od

N 6506
N 06'¥65'L
Be[ 1558y/}9ssy JUNOLIY 8150 6607 JUNOWY iE1ad
818 YoayD Jaguiny »28ygy
v ISNBIS €20Z/L0/ZL ele@and  €Z0Z/O0S/LL  SIBQ S2I0AU|
861/2E6EE 1AQUINN 8210AU| :1equinN Od

aj 1sjuaj 3s0d

N 00+0L'LE
BE[ 19551955y JUNOWY €190 660} JUNoWY €190

al Jsuag 1sag

:9jBQ o9uD -JaquInp ¥22u9
unowy 6601 Y Sne1s €c¢0¢/10/¢L eiegeng  €202/6¢/L1  -81eQ S0l0AUY
09Z :lagunp a310AU| :18qWnN Od
N 00°002
De] Jossy/lessy Junowy Jieleq 6601 unowy jiejaq Qi 18jua] 1s0)
:2leQ W29yn 12quInp ¥29ys
JUNOWY 660L W ISNIEIS £20Z/LO/ZL Sleaena  £zZ0Z/6Z/)  l@eq S9loAy|

GLZ :Jequinpy 9210AU| uaquinN Od
N ¥€022

BEL 1955V/1955Y JUNOWY [1B190 6601 JUNOWY [[B18Q

:2)eQ Y29yD 1aguInN %oayon

v ISNElS £20Z/10/ZL 91ed and  €202/L0/ZL  1eyeq 9910Au)

L194Z0-ZLET S12QUINN 9210AU] :18quinN Od

QT IBIs) 1500

N €528
el 1955v19s5Y JUNOWY 18120 6601 IUNOWY 1e33d

QT 18yus) 1505

:91eq oY) JJaqUINN %209y
Junowy 6601V SMEIS €20g/L0/¢) slegend  €20e/5e/LL  9le 82IoAU|
2006Z£ETSELO0L 19NN 9310AU| JequinN Od
N ge9LL’)
Bel 1osSy/iessy WUNoWY [e18Q 6601 UNOWV[IE}8g QI Jeius) 1500
:9jeq yo9ud JaquINN 3oayod
unowy 6601V SMeIS £20e/8¢/LL Pleag eng  €20Z/L¢/LL  18)eq d0I0AU]
LO:LLLELOETTX :JBQUINN 8010AU| H4aquwinN Od
N 0008 0008
BE] JosSVy/jassy JUNOWY [[€19( 6601 JUnowy [eled (] J91UsD 1500
81e Yo94Dd JaquInN ¥o8y9

Vv ‘Snels ¢€goe/10/ch eredeng  €20¢/10/CL  eie( SdloAu|

L HOLVd €2 D3Q--saoloau| uondiissaq yajeq pajsedun

I1e3aq - Bugsi 8210Au|

2] Junosoy Bupjosyn

@) unooay Buposyn

1] JUNo22Yy SupyoayD

] WNno29y Bupjoayd

'dl Junoooy Buppayn

‘@l Wunoooy Bupjosyd

.l Junosay Budsyn

gl Wwnoooy Buppayn

:adA] Yosyn | :eouanbeg
:uonduosag

NOSITIV ‘Y3WHOBIAMZ 8€2.0. :Q] JOPUSA

S3IddNs s4 819 0000 000 0L L€ 0000 L9
aood 1£9 0000 000 O} 1€ 0000 19

ad J3qWINN JUNG35Y JOo YeyD

:adA] 3o9ynH | :sousnbag

:uonduasaqg

"ONI ‘ YMOI OOSAS 622201 Q] JOPUSBA

ONIONIH 0S¥ 0000 000 002¥ 0000 9¢
oondnosaq need JSqUINN JUN0JDY JO HEUD
:2dAL ¥oayD | :eouanbsg
:uonduosag

JOIAYAS 33UL INITAMS 9%¥9.02 :Ql JOPUSA
ONINNIYL 3341 0S¥ 0000 000 00¢¥ 0000 9F
JSQUINN JUNoJ0Y JO HEUD
:adA] }o8YuD | :@ouanbag
:uonduassq

JOIAYIS UL ANIIAMS 9%9.0. :Q} JOPUSA

H$3IFANT 2198668 G1.€ 00€l 6010 0L
uonanosaq eReq Joquny JUNod3Y O JEyD
:adA ) BosyD | :@ouanbag

:uonduosag

02 ¥3giNNT ATTIAIOI L¥000} :Qf JOpUsA

av3yd 1£9 0000 000 04 1€ 0000 19
uonduosaq 1erd JAqUINN JUN023Y JO UBUD
:adA] yosyn 1 :eouenbag

) :uonduosag

03 SNIMVE G109 O Nvd 9€..0L QI 10pUSA

SY39O00434 Nv4 €/9 0000 000 002 0000 Ol

ToqWINN JUNG39Y JO HEeUD
:adA] yo9yu) | :9ouanbag
:uonduassq

IAVNOILYNY3LNI TVHELNID HLEON 68520L Q| 1OPUSA

IVIOI440 Se 0129 026 00¥%L 0000 Le
uonduasaq jleed ToqUINN JUNC99Y 0 PEUD
:adA] osyn | :@ouanbag

:uonduosaqg

WV 92:11 €202/10/C1
jooyas AJIUNWWo) 3||IAsaTY



/9°19G'LG ‘lejol poday

29'195°16 18101 yoreg
leuld
IIn4 uj
arr -aiiesn
¥ :abed

0008 (B304 660} Hoday
0008 ‘[E}0L 6601 Yoled
N 00°G¥

DE[ 1955955V JUNOWY (18180 6601 JUNoWy 18180 Q[ J9jua) 1500

L HO1V8 £2 D3a-sa9ioau| uonduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun
l1ejaq - Bunsi av10Au]

ddo

02g 0000 Q01 O0LL 6010 0L
TOqUINN JUNcI9Yy J0 HEUD

WY 92°L ) €202/L0/2L
[00Y9S ANUNWILIOD 3]|IAS01Y



00'¥66°LS ‘fejo] poday 000 ‘lej0 1 6601 Hoday

00'¥66'LS [Bj0 L yoleg 000 1ej0l 6601 Yoleg

leuld N 00'¥66'LS SSAHIXA AIATHD €202 Z2¢/. 0000 000 0042 0000 €€

IIn4 uj Be] 1955Y/1955Y JUNOWY (1838 6601 IUNOWY IE18Q aj 18jua) 150D uondudss(g |ley=d Jaquinn junoody Jo WEYD

:9jeq Yoayd JJaQUINN ¥98Y0 1| Junoaoy Buppsyn :adA1 Wosyo | :eousnbeg

00°0 unowy 6601 Y Snelg €20¢/¥0/2L eegana  €zog/Le/LL ieyeQ 92i0AU| :wonduosag
00'¥66°1S unowy Y0Z1LEC0T d9qUINN 9d10AU| “aquIinN Od 137T0H3IAIHO IMVYT S.QHVHI LML 66720L -dl 10pUaA
:S9010AU| 8suadx] JesA [edsI JO pug ‘1 JOpUBA pIE) UPBID €20z/Z) ujuo Buissasoid Z HO1vd €2 D3a--s9o10au]  :uolduasaq yoleg
arr -arsesn Z HOLvd €2 D3Q--s9o10AU] uonduosaq yosjeq ‘pajsodun WV 82:6 £202/¥0/C1L

| :abeg lteyaq - Buiysi a910AuU] |ooYaS ARuUnuWWIo) a|jIAaaIY



[euid N 06269 dIVd3d ¥31109 6¢Z2 0000 000 0Z9Z Q000 €€

maa De[ 1o5SVASSSY JUNOWY 183890 6601 JUNOWV IEled 1 J81Us) 1503 uonaasaq ielag JSqWNN JUN0J3Y J0 PeyD
818 Y2949 Jaquinp 3o9yd Q] unooay Bupoayn :adA] Yoayn | :@ouanbeg
00°0 Junowy 6601 V ‘Snielg €20¢/90/2)1 ®eashg  €¢02//g/0)  31eq 8210AU] :uonduosag
05'299°L Junowy 9021€20¢C -J9quinN ad10AU| ~laquinN Od "ONI "00 SSANINOOIN 'H D 219204 Q| J0puUsA
Ieuld N 00°00Z'L 00002’} SHIVYMAAIS FLIHFONOD 0S¥ 0000 000 00Z¥ 0000 9€
(IERY] BE] 1955V/30SSY JUnowy [lEje( 6601 IUnouwy fierag dl 49jua3 Js0D uonauosaq [iejeg JOQUWINN JUNODJY O HBYD -
:9jeq ¥oouD JaguinN ¥o9yd :dl Wnoaoy Bupmoayn :adAl yoayp ] :&ouanbeg
00°002'} Junowy 6601 vV smes €20c/Gl/el sledenQg  £20¢/cl/ZL  eie S10AU| ‘uonduasag
00°002°} Junoury SLZLEC0Z :12qUUNN 32I0AU| aquinN Od 377 NOILONYLSNOD SNOS 8 LVIHMMONEG 0¥ZS0L Gt JOpUdA
|eulq N 00°69 vioI340 Sv€ 0129 026 00¥L 0000 Le
leuld N 00°69 VIOIH40 S¥€ 0189 026 00v1 0000 Le
[ e[ 1555V/195SY WNOUIY [iE18( 660} JUNOWY (1R at s8usd 1so) 13al ! JaquInN 1UNoddY JO HEYD
:8)eq Yo8yd HaqUINN o8y Q] JuUno2oy Bunosyd :adA} Woeun | :@ousnbag
00°0 -unowy 6601 Vv sniels €20¢/LLi/2ZE efeaenag  £20Z2/80/¢L  -eieq @210Au| ‘uondussag
00°0€l ‘Junowy LIZLEZOT aquIni 93]0AU] “JaquinN Od NISYO2 ‘GUVONNYE 069.20. Q1 J1OPUSBA
leuld N 00'59 00°G9 V101440 S¥e 0129 026 00%} 0000 L2
ledtd N 00°69 00°69 vIoI440 G€ 0189 026 00} 0000 L2
mIa be] 19sSy/}ossY JUNoWV [1e1aQ 660| JUNOWY 1818g [{[EEIUERRE o) uonduase( |1eyed JaqUInN junNoddY Jo Heyd
21eq Moaun J1aquunn Jaayd ] noaay Bumodayd :adA] yoayo | :9ouanbag
00°0€l -Junowy 5601 V snjeis €gog/el/ZL eledsng  £20Z/cL/Zl  teteq 9dloAu| :uondussaqg
0o0'0g!l ‘Junowy €LZLET0T JaquinN adloAU| HagquinN Od OVVSI ‘YIWHINEG G0S.04 Al JOpUdA
feul N G9'zi9'L 90749 SH ¢¢9 0000 000 02¢9¢ 0000 Ol
mIa De] Jossy/jassy JUNoLWY [1Bled 6601 JUnowy [iejsg dj 49jus3 §s0D uonauasag |'eled Jagquunn junoddy Jo HeYD
181e YosyD J1agquunp 3oayo '@l unoooy Guposy) :adA] yoayn | @ousnbag
00°0 -Junowy 6601 V SNie1S €20¢/90/Z)L e eng  €20¢/0¢/LL  8leQ 92I0AU| ‘uondussag
59'Z19°L Junouly 90Z1E€20Z J3aqUINN 3o10AuU| JaquinN Od ADHINI INVITTV S50001 Qi JOpusA
|euld N 00°229 sSg1Ng LHON aINn 089 0000 000 0¢9Z 0000 01
mIa De] Jossyjassy JUNowWy [1ejaQ 6601 JUNOWy jieleqg arm™usyisegd uondussaq |leyeg 13guUnN junoddy jo Jeyd
:8jeq@ Y8y JJaquinN o8y '@} Wno29y Bupjosyg :adA L Wo8yn | :@ouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Y SMEe)S €z0Z/90/cl eegeang  €Z0¢/50/2)  -eieQ S010AU| :uondiosag
00°229 Junowy 098¢ ‘Jaquuinp 3210AU| HJaquinN Od JiLD03713 3NV LyyPOlL Q] 10pU3A
jeul N Ge'/62't SIS LINYd 304 AGNVYO 919 096/ 0S6 001 0000 LZ
m3a bel 15SSy/19sSY JUNOWY [ejad 6601 JUNoWY fleag aj J8juag 3s0d uoljalvse( jieyed JBqUINN JUNOd9Y jo Uey)
:2)eq Yoayn JaquINN Yoayd Q1 Wunoaoy Bupjosyn :adh] yoayn | :2ouanbag
00°0 ‘junowy 660! Y Sniels €Z0Z/Sh/ct elegsng  €T0g/vl/cl  iSieq 99loAu| :uonduossag
Ge'L62°L Junowy 01°89L0L00L :13qUiNN S210AU| aquinN Od ONISIVY dANN4 SNOSVY3S ¥ 8€9001 :dl JOPUSA
:$9D|0AU| SSUSdX] JEIA [BISIH JO pug :Qj JOpUaA pIED JIPaID £202/21 :uuop Buissasold € HO1Y9 €2 O3Q--saoloau] :uonduoasaq yoleg
arr :aisesn € HOLVE £Z D3Q--se0loau] uonduosaq yajeg ‘peysodun NV LS:01 €20e/51 /2L

| :abeq lielaq - Bunsi] a210AU| [00U0S AHUNLULLOY) 3[IASIIY



0.'6¢

8c’oY

00°256

0056

0008

PXAVR:]

£6°890°}

08°80S

arr -dl »esn
Z .ebey

00°0 ‘Junowy 6601

unowy

jeuld

iing v

000
Junowy

[euld

ind uj

000
Junowy

leuld
lIn4 uj

000
Junowy
feuld

lind uj

0008
;Junowy

euld

4 uj

000
‘Junowy

Jeul4

[REI

000
Junowy

leutd
lind uj

00°0 unowy 6601

unowy

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6604

Junowy 6601

‘Junowy 6601

Junowy 6604

‘Junowy 6601

v snjelg €¢0¢/90/Z1L ®¥eq ang
€228SLYy aqUINN 3310AU|

€202/60/1 L

N 8¢0Y

:9)e( 2910AY|
aquinN Od

BeL 1955V/1955Y JUNOUWY 18190 660} JUNouly [E19Q
81eq Yoy JJaquunn yo8y9

v SMels £202/90/2) eklegena  £20Z/v0/Z)
90Z1EZ0Z 4OQUINN 3310AU|

N 00°456

al 18jusd §se)

:81e( a010AU)
aquinN Od

BB 1555V/35SY JUNOWY 18150 6601 TUNowy 1ersd

QT Isjuag 1509

:a1eq %o8yn Jagquinp 3o8yd
Y sniels €20cg/cL/gl eleaeang €20Z/1Z/LL teleq edloau|
GZL0]l :49quInp 8310AU} uaquiny Od

N 00°66

De] 19sSy/18ssy Junowly |IejeQ 660} UNOWY |IBlag Qal Isjus)d 380D

:ajeq 3o9yd JJAGWINN Yo8Yy9
Vv ‘SNE)S €20c/cl/ecl ®redsng  £20</9k/LL  -8ieQ 8210Au|
ZLZ1€202 :JaquinN 8d10AU| 3quinN Od

N 00°08 0008

BE[ 1955V/1955Y JUNoWy 18190 6601 JUNOWY [818Q
:25eq Yoayn Jlagquuinp %o8y9

Y SMEIS €20Z/EL/ZL eeaend  £20z/ZiiZh
£LZLEZOZ :13QINN 3310AL|

N PAAVAS

Q| 121uad 180D

:9}e(] 9910AU|
1laquinN Od

BEL 19551955V JUNOWIY 18180 660} JUNOUTY /€180

‘8jeq ¥dP3yd :1agUINN ¥03YD
Vv SNBIS €202/90/¢L ‘segenag  €20¢g/0e/LL
G9€9€6281LS SQUINN adl0AU}
N €6'890'}
BE] 195Sy/3955Y JUNOWY (1838 660 JUNCWY [1€19Q
‘8jeq %9849 :JequINN 3o8yD
Y sngis €20eg/2L/ZL eeaenag €20g/10/1tE
6.LYT JOqWINN 3310AU]
N 08'805§

adi iejuad 1s0)H

:a}eq 8010AU|

uaquinN Od

QI Buss 1800

:9]eq 2210AU|
aquinN Od

bE[ 1858V/1assY JUN0WY 18180 6601 JUNOLY 18380
:ajeq ¥o9yd JJaquunp yoayo
v SMEIS €20Z/90/ZL @leasna  £20z/LE/LL
EP2LLS 1HOQUINN SJOAU|

Ql Jajus) §s0d

:@)e(] 9910AU|
aquinN Od

ad3m ¥o4d S31NddNs o004 aiNiay

'@l unodoy Buyoayn

:Q1 Junoo2y Bunoays

1@l Junoooy Buyoayn

S3DIAYAS HLIVIH ALINNNWOD

'] Juno29y BuosyD

'l Junodoy Bupioayn

) Junodoy Bupoayn

€ HOLVE £2 D3Q--s90i0Au| uonduasaq yoleg ‘pajsodun
l1eyaq - Bunsi ad10Au|

QYVHOYO ALINNWWOD

‘00 NNATO¥1LEd TVHLINID

:uonduosaq
091va OvL00L @i dOpUdA
AVA NOISSVd
219 0000 001 00LL 6010 OL
uonduosaq [1eieg Toquuny 1UNodoY Jo BeyH
:adAl yoayn | :9ousnbag
:uonduosag
SI¥M “MIHLOD $20.L04 Q| JOPUSA
d3aid 31ddv 919 096. 056 00} 0000 LE

Uonanssaq iered

JoqWinN JUN02JY JO Hey)
:adAy ¥oayD | :9ouanbag

:uonduoseq
6€£9001 :dl JOPUSA

SNOILYZINNWWIAL €19 105y LE¥ 00LL 8170 0L
JSqUINN JUnoa5y Jo Heyd

:odA] yoayn ] :@ousnbag
:uonduosaq

SS1L¥0l Qi JOpUsA

UoNIBSaq 1819d

IVIDIH40 Sbe 0189 026 00%1 0000 LE
uondinasaq rereg TaqUN JUN0%9Y JO HEYD
:adA) yoaud | :@ousnbag

wonduasaqg

Vr “T1IMI0D $08.202 :Ql JO0pUsA

S3lNddNs S4

819 0000 000 0L 1€ 0000 L9

uonduasaq eyeqg TaguWnN Junodoy 10 By
‘@] JuUno22y Bunoayn :2dA1 Yooyo | :9ouanbag
:uonduosaq

SVINIO G£220L Q| JOpuUap
ANTNDR-END HOTAONNOD €/ 0000 00L 0001 0000 9¢

oondaposaq eeq JSQUWNN JUNo32Y JO HeyD
:adA1 3o8yn ] :aousnbag
:uondussaq

ONOHLS HILOVHVYHO ¥48.04 :Qj Jopuap

it} 129 0000 000 0042 0000 01

J3qunp jUNo2JY JO HEUD

:adA ] yosyn | :@ousnbag

:uopdussaqg
€28.0L 'l JOPUSA

WV 15:01 €202/54/21
[00Y2S AJUNWWOD 3}|IAS01Y



08'¢e

S¥ve

§S1°Le

00°0g}

ZLBYY'S

00°0SZ

68'LL

arr -alesn
¢ :abed

fing ul

000
Junowy

ieuld

N4 ui

000
Junowy

feuid

14 uj

000
Junowy

leuld
leutd
N4 u

0gogl
‘Junowy

|euld
ind u

000
Junowy

leuld

fing u

000
unowy

leuld

T

000
Junowy

[eurd

lInd uj

De] 18SSy/19ssy JUnowy [ieieg 6601 Iunowy [le1sg

81 o8Yg JBqUINN ¥28y9
Junowy 6601 Vv Smeis ¢gog/LL/gl eeagaeng  cgog/vL/LL
2422821001 49quINN @210AU|
N Sv've

arsay 1500

:8)e@ ao10AU|
uaquuny Od

De] 195Sy/19sSY JUNOWV [E18Q 6601 JUNOWY [1e3eQ

:91eQd %93Ud Jaquunp ¥o9yd
Junowy 6601 V Sniels €coZ/LL/Z) Plegana  €goT/el/iLl
1712821001 9GUINN 3210AU]
N Sl'ie

dl Jsueg 1509

:9)e@ 2910AU|
:1lequiny Od

BE{ 1as8y//essy TUNOWY [[e1aQ 6601 JUNoWY [E1ag

8le@ Wo2yn “JagquInN 398y9
JUnowy 6601V SMBIS £20Z/LL/ZL elegeng  £20z/EZ/0L
6908221001 :J9qLUINN 93I0AU]
N 00°G69 00°G2
N 00°69 00°69

i 183ad 180D

:@je(] 9210AU|
wsquinN Od

BE] 1955y/}@SSY JUNOWY [I}8Q 6601 JUNoWVy [e38Q

23eQ ¥P8Yd Jaquuni yoayH
Junowy 6601 Y 'snels €202/90/2) ®eg ang  €¢0¢/20/2)
9021£202 :42qUINN 32i0AU]
N CLBYY'S
Del 1oSSY/}95SY JUNowy [1e18q 6601 IUNoWy [ejed
‘@je@ o8y JaguWIinn 3osy)
‘Junowy 6601 Y SMEIS €20c/Li/cl eeagsana  ¢20Z/0e/LL
PECEYLOL ‘JaqUUINN 8210AU}
N 00°052

ai1e1us 1500

'8je(] @ol0AU|

1aqunyN Od

ag isjuan 1s0D

:ajeq 2010AU|
11pquiny Od

Dejl 19S5V/19ssY JUNOWY [le1dQ 6601 unowy [1Ieleg

:@)e ¥o9yD JaquinN ¥o8y9
Junolwy 6601 VY sniels €20¢/gL/cl ‘Siegeng  €20¢/v0/TL
¥60Y00SNVHL 42qUNN 3210AU|
N 69°LL

al /s 150D

:@)e 2010AU|
JaquInN Od

Be[ 1558y/1esSY JUNOWY 18720 6601 JUNOWV [1E13g

:a1e Yoeyo Jaquun ¥oeyn
Junowy 6601 Y 'SMEIS €202/90/Z) ®eqsng  €20¢/90/21
00Z89L¢ :JAQUINN adioAU|
N 046

arsuss 1560

:ale( 8010AU|
aquinN Od

BE] 1955V/155Y JUNOWY 18390 660} JUROWY [IE/8Q
:918(] %o8YD JaguInN ¥oyD

i 18ue3 1809

uonanssaq 1erea

:a] JUNo2oy Buppsyd

92501y SNOIDIY-TVHINIO ¥VT1104

J8qUINN UnNodJy Jo HeyD
:adAj oy | :9ouanbag

:uondunsaqg
89€.0Z :dl 1OpPUdA

1@l Junoo2oy Bupoayn

S31TddNS ASHNN €19 0000 000 #€1€ 0000 OL
uondndsad 1ejaq TaqUINN JUN0o9Y O Bey)
:adAL yosayD | :8ouanbag

:uonduosaq

9250L¥ SNOIOTY-TVHANIO ¥vI1100

$311ddNs
GonaIesaq 1eed

' 1uno2y Bupoayn

9Z2501LF SNOIDIY-TVHINID dV1104

IVIOI440
WIDI440

Uenanosaq 1erea

'l Junoooy Buppayn

Nva ‘NVWONIA

QivoIQ3W TvY3a34 NON
Uonanosaq 1eyed

1@l wnoaoy Bupoayn

NOILO3dSNI ITOIHIA
uonduasa(q |leysd

1@l uno2ay Buppayo

NOLLYONA3 40 LNIW1HVd3d

AVHdS INVY1O34NISIa

Ve Te R [T

:d| WNo29y Bunosyn

€ HOLVd £2 D3@—-sad10nu] uohduosaqg yojeg ‘psjsodun
liejaq - Buysi asioau)

89€.0. :Q| J0pUSA

1 19 0000 000 OL¥Z 6010 OL

IaqUnN JUncddY JO HEYD

:adAy yoayn | :@ouanbag

:uonduosaq
89€/0/ Al 1OpusaA

S¥€ 0189 0¢6 00%) 0000 |€

S¥€ 0129 026 00% 1 0000 L¢C

JoqUINN JUNG30Y 10 JBUD

:adA] yoeyd | :@ouanbag

:uonduosaq
990€0} -l JopusA

¥€9¥ 61€ €9 0000 0}

Tequiny JUnod9Y JO HEYD

:0dA) Moayn | :@ousnbag

:uonduosaqg
G08v0L :dl 10pusp

SHa

6¥¢ 0000 000 004¢ 0000 O}

TSqUINN JUN0J0Y }0 NEyD
:adA ] yoauD . :@ousnbag
:uondulasaq

629¢0} QI 1opusp

(089 0000 000 0cSZ 0000 O}

uondussaq reyed JoGUINN JUNoddY j0 peys
A1 Unodoy Bupoayn :adA) 3a9yD | :9ousnbeg
:uonduosaq
027va 0¥LOOL -l Jopuap
dOWN 13M 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 O}

JaqWINN JUN052Y }0 HEeYD
:adAy o2y | :eousnbag

WV LG:0L €202/51/2L
|00Yog AJUNLULLIOYD 3[|IA01Y



leuld N 8e'Ele dOd IONNOCTWATE 819 1£08 00} 00L} 0000 O}

mau Be[ 18SsSy/}9ssy JUNollY IE18Q 6601 JUNOWY B0 QI 8ius) 1500 uondnssa(q (1eyad T3qUINN 1UN035Y JO HEUD
:aleq yoayn Jaguinp o28yo :Q| Juno22y Buppay) :adA | yoay)H | :@ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 V snielg €202/90/21 elegeang  €202/S0/Z|  ‘8eq 821oAu| ‘uondussag
g8e'€le Junowy 2100916 J9quINN 9310AU| JaquinN Od dNOYO AL13TTID 022.10L Q| Jopus)
|Jeuld N 08'eclL SHUNIEA L£9 0000 000 OL1€ 0000 L9
I DE] 1955Y/19SSY JUNCWY [181eQ 660} Iunowy [ieeg arisuej1seg uonaudssg |leeg JeqUINN JUnod3Y Jo Heyd
:8jeq o8yD Jaquinp 393y (1 wneooy Buyoayn :adA) yoayn L :9ouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Y SnIelS €20Z/90/ZL eyeqgeng  €20¢/G0/2)L  Sjeq S210AU| ‘uonduosag
08821 Junowy 2100916 3quuinN a210AuU| “aquinN Od dNOYD L1371 042.0L Q| JOPUBA
feut4 N 00°0¢ vSOdSIA 3ONVYITddY L2 0000 000 0292 0000 0}
3y DE] J955y/}9ssy UNOWY Ie18Q 6601 UNOWY [le1eg aj 48uaj 3s0d uonduasaq Ileyeq JaquinN JUNoddY JO Ueyd
:31eq yoauD JJagquunN o8y Q] wnoaoy Buposy)d :adA] oy | :@ousnbag
00°0 JunolWy 660} Y sSneis €20¢/90/¢1 eled@en@  £20Z/0t/L1  9jeq 99!0Au| ‘uonduossg
00°0¢ unowy 90Z1£202Z :12qunp 3d10AL| aquinN Od TT14aNV1 O 99201 -Al J0PpUaA
LISNVHL
jeulq N Ge'zea'l JLIHM dAINd 3 LVYM ANV SIS ¥€¥ 0000 000 00LC 0000 O}
=R be] 195SV/19sSY JUnowy [1leJed 6601 JUNowy [ielsd  QrJ8iuad 1500 uondussaq fe’g TequIny JuNoddY Jo Hey)d
:9jeq JoayD J1agquIinN Yoeyn :Ql Junoo2y Buyoayn :adA) yo9yn | :eousnbag
00°0 -unowy 660} v snielg €Z02/90/¢L eegeng  €20Z/cl/LL  '8ieq 82loAu| :uonduosaq
S€°Ze0'L Junowy 90ZLEZ0T RqUINN 9210AU| JaquinN Od ONI OO NIVY9D 2 A334 SH3NWAVYA €0Z00L :dl J0PUdA
Jeuld N 00°G9 00°69 VIDI1440 GY€ 0189 026 00tL D000 |2
|euld N 00°'59 0069 vI0I440 Sv€ 0129 0Z6 001 D000 LE
[ER] e[ 195sV/}55SY JUNOUIY )8 660} JUNOWY )80 @ 18jua] 150D uonanssaq eag JSQUINN TUN039y JO Heyd
:9le 3o8yn JJaqLUNN o9yD @] uNo%oy Buyasyn :adA ) 3o9yD | :@ouanbag
00°0€} unowy 6601 ¥ SNIEIS €202/90/¢} @eqgendg  €20Z/20/2L 9jeQ SJI0AU| ‘uopduosag
00°0¢l Junowy 90Z1€20C :49qUNN 82/0AU] HagquinN Od SN WIWNVL 2.820. Al JOpURA
leui4 N 0008 IvIoI440 S¥€ 0189 026 001l 0000 L2
mad De] jassy/iessy junowy |lejeQ 660} UNOWY [{eled al 43jua) 1soD uondnssaq [eyed JaqWINN JUN033Y JOo Heyd
:81e(Q ¥23yD J2qUINN 3o8uD '] Juno22y Buppayn :adA L yo8yD | :@ouanbeg
00°0 Junowy 6601} Vv 'sniels €zZog/cl/cl eleaeng  €z0g/ZL/zy  81eQq edIoAu| :uonduosag
0008 Junowy €LTLECOT /quUUNN 9210AL] aquinN Od UIAAN Mivd /8.0 :Al JIOPUSA
|euld N L2621 SNOLLYDINand 1vo3 €19 0000 000 0lLEZ 0000 OL
mIa D[ 1ossy/jssY JUNoWwV (B8 6601 IUNowy [ejad ar|iusy 180 uonduassq ieyed I8quInN junoddVy JO UEYD
:aleq 329yn Jaquinp 3oy '@l uno22y Buoayd :adA} yoaun 1 :aousnbag
00°0 JuUnowy 6601 Y sNgIS ¢€20c/vl/el ‘eyedeng €20¢/80/21 ‘9B 8210AU| :uondiosag
LL62) Junowry €0601 :d9quUnN Sdl0AUL JdsquinN Od dNOYD VIA3IN 3ASIIdH3LINT 96920 *QJ 10PUSA
feuid N 0g'ec S3ANddNs 119 0000 000 OL¥C 60L0 0L
arr al i8sn € HOLvE £ 93Q--s90(0AU| Uoiduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun WV 160l €zoT/sLie)

7 :2bed 11232 - Buiysiy @210Au] jooYysg AJunwiwion) 3|Ineoy



05°L9S

SL'¢

¢6'v86

00’52

01222

£9'6l¥

oooct

08°68¢

arr -alsesn
G :9bed

000
unowy

leutd
N4 uj

000
Junowy

feuid

iin4 uj

000
unowy

[eulq

[Ind uj

000
unowy

[euld4
4 u

000
Junowy

[eutd
[Ind u]

000
Junowy

EE

|euld

RER

000ElL
Junowy

feuld

ind u

000
Junowy

JUnOWY 6601V ISMIBIS €202/90/2+ @leq and  €Z0Z/VO/ZL  91BQ 810U
LBSL] :8quunp 8210AU| :laquinN Od
N 51T
Be[ 195Sv/A955Y JUNOWY 18}o0 660} JUNOWY iBlod QI JoIue) 1500
:8)eq] %28UD “JaquIinp 3oayD
JUNOWY 6601 Y ISMEBIS €202/90/2L 81ea endg  €Z0z/SO/ZL  ejeq eoloau)
868689 :JoqINN @210AU| 1equinN Od
N 26786

BE] 1o55V/1055Y JUNOLIY 18190 660} JUNOUIY B18G Q1191083 1500

191eQ YO3YD JaquUINN %28Yy90
Junowy 6601 YV SMIBIS €20¢/LL/ZL 91BQ enQ  £Z0Z/20/ZL 191ed S0I0AU|
§8LGLLNID JaquIn 8910AU| :JaquinN Od
N 0052

BE] 1955V/185SY JUnolly (18190 6601 JUNOWY [1B180
:9)eQ Yo2yD :JaquInN MoouD

ar sy 1505

Junowy 860L Y ISNIBIS €Z0Z/90/ZL @led and  £zZ0Z/0/ZL  19)ed 9910Au|
SESSANI :3quInN 9910AU]| :1equinN Od
N oLLi2L
BE[ 1a5Sy/1955Y JUNOWY 18] 6601 JUNOWY le1od Q[ J9U8) 1500
:91ed YoayD JaquInN »o8y)H
JUNOWY 6601V ISTIBIS £Z0Z/SL/ZL @B enQ  £Z0Z/ZL/ZL 191 900U
§LZLEZ0Z HJaquInp a210AU| JJaqWINN Od
N €96y
BE[ 1955V/1958Y JUNOWY 18180 6601 UNoWy (€80  QJ J81Us0) 1500
:oyeq YoayD JBQUINN Yosyn
Junowy 660} v ISMBIS £202/90/2L @1BQ end  £207/L0/ZL  @jeq 8010AU|
9/6L185€ :JOQINN 8210AU| :13quinN Od
N 0069 0059
N 00'59 0069

De] 18ssy/jessy Junowy [1e1ag 6601 junowy [feyeqg Qi 18usQ 1sey

@B Mo8yD JJaqWINN %o8yD
Junowy 6601 Y ‘SNIBIS €20¢/90/Ct ‘Sledena  €¢0¢/c0/Z  -8je(] a2l0Al|
90Z1£20Z 49qWINN 3210AU]| :JaquinN Od
N 08'68¢C

Be] 155SY/3855Y JUNOWY (18190 6601 JUNCWY [1E3a] a1 4= 1805

:9)e(] Yooyo JJaquINN Yoeyn
JUNOWY 660} W SMEIS £202/90/2) Plea@ end  €202/S0/2h  :oleq adloau]
8L009LG :1equiny a2ioAu| :JaquinN Od

€ HOLvg €2 D3Q--sadt0AU] uopduose( yojeq ‘pejsedun

Ite3aq - Bupsi as10Au|

‘Q1 unoooy Bupjosyo

:@] Junod9y Suppayn

uonduosaq

8NH d004 YAOI 952202 Q] JOPUSA

NOI

0c€ 0000 001 LE22 6606 01

uondnussaq jeyeqg Jaquinpy JUN0JYY JO Hey)
@) Junoooy Bunpeyn :adA] yo8yD 1 :@ouanbag
:uonduasag

MHOMLIN SNOILVIINNIINOD YMO! GE9Z0L :Ql JOPusA

S10048 £€2 0000 000 0292 0000 €€

uopduaseq ieyed TSqUINN JUNG33V Jo HelD

:a] unoosoy Buposyn :adA ] ¥oayo | :9ousnbag
:uonduosag

SNOILNT0S 301440 JAILVAONNI 618.0L :Ql 10pUsA

S133HS IHOIS T11va3asvd 219 01/9 ¥26 00¥| 0000 L2

TSqUINN JUN0o9Y JO PEUD

UoRanSsaq 1Eed

‘@l Juno2ay Bupdsy) :adAl ¥2ayD | :@ouanbag
:uonduasaq

O0SSY H1V TOOHJS HOIH VI 262001 -Q| J10puUBA
NOILO3IT3 6%€ 0000 000 01€Z 0000 01
Goianassq ['esd ToqWINN JUN0SIY JO HEU
Q) Juno22y Bupjoayn :adA] yo8YD { :9ousnbag
:uonduosaq

¥OL1lanv 02 QuVYMOH yp¥00L Q] JOPUSA

d1vd3d NIAO INGNOD £€¥ 0000 000 0¥9¢C 0000 19
Iaquiny JUNod9Y jO JeyD

:adA] Wd8uD | :aouanbag
:uonduasag

04Z10L Q] JOpusA

UoRAussaq [1Bed

JDIAYIS ? SATVS LHVE0OH

V121440
IVIDIH40

S¥e 0129 026 00¥1 0000 1¢
S€ 0189 026 00¥1 0000 L¢

uondnosaq jeyeqg TSqUNN JUN032Y §0 HeYD
Q] Wwnoooy Bupoayn :adA] yoayo L :sousnbag
:uopduoseg

ANOL ‘a3LsIvVH €8910L 4l JOpUsA

S3ANddNS INIHOVIN SNIGNIA 219 096. 066 00%L 0000 L2
JAGUWINN JUN022Y O HEUD

:adAj Moayn | eousnbag
:uonduosaq

022201 Q| JIOpusap

Uonaiosaq 1819a

dNO¥O ALLITTO

WV 1501 £20¢/5)/21
|00YDS ANUNWWIOY 3[IIASDIY



:9)eq 3¥o9yn Jagquin 323y @) unos2y Bujosyn :2dA] Mosyn | :@ouanbeg

00°0 Junowy 6601 VY snielS €20Z/vL/2L @edeng  €202/vL/ZL  8keQ S0I0AU| :uonduasaqg
007019 Junowy 9Z9S6ZAN| JQUINN 3210AL| squinN Od "ONI VOIRMIWY VLIENT 281204 Al J0PUIA
jeuid N 00°6¢s SIVOINIHD J371104d 6€Z 0000 000 029Z 0000 9€
Iy Be[ 1os5y/1955Y JUNOWVY 1819 6601 jUNOUNY 1e3eq [QPEVERRC ) uonanosaq rerRg Jaquiny JUNGO3Y }O PEYD
:@)eq ¥oeyn JJaquunn 309y '@} Junoaoy Bunayn :adAt ¥oaynp 1 :@ousnbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv sneys ¢€zZ0Z/90/ZL ‘eegeng  €20g/G0/gL  -8jeQ 8010AuL ‘uopidiossq
00°52S Junowy 080¥6.LANI 49qUINN 9310AU] JaquinN Od ‘ONI VOIH3NY VLIENM €89.10.L Al 1O0PUBA
leuly N 00’69 00°69 VIDI440 S¥€ 0189 026 0071 0000 L2
|euld N 00’59 00°99 VIOI440 S¥€ 0149 0Z6 00FL 0000 LE
m3 uj Ge] 1955y/}95SY JUnoWy 18320 6601 WNOWY [le1ag arJeua) 150D uonduasaq e’a ToquINN JUNOJJY JO HeyD
:3)e( yoayo Jaquinp 3oayD () uno22y Bupyosy) :adk} Yoayn | :@ouanbag
00°0€t ‘Junowy 6601 Vv 'SNelg €202/90/Z1L ‘ejeaeng  €zZ0T/S0/ZL  8jeq 90l0AU| :uondussag
oo'oclL Junowry 9021£202 :J2qUInN 3310AU| JaquinN Od WIL ‘GHL3NX 69.¥0L :Al JOPUSA
|eulq N LE°8YL 38311ddNs TvIao1snd 089 0000 000 0Z29¢ 0000 Ol
=) De| 19sSy/1asSY Junolly [le1ag 6601 unowy [iejsqg dl J8jusd 1509 uonaduosaq [leyeg JaqLUNN JUNoddY JO UeyD
:a)eq %08y JJaquiny %oayD '@l unoooy Bunjoay) :adA} ¥o/yg | :@ouenbag
00°0 :Junowy 6601 Y ‘sSmEelS €20Z/LL/ZL ere@eng  ¢€Z0g/80/C) 8jeQ 9210AU| ‘uondussag
Le°8Y) Junowy LLZLEZOZ '19GUINN ad10AU| JaquinN Od LIN3IWdIND3 371991 68220 Q| 10pUdA
[euid N 00°69 00'89 IVIDI440 Sv€ 0189 026 00¥) 0000 L2
|eul4 N 00°G9 00'69 IvIDI440 G¥€ 0129 026 00¥L 0000 L2
maup be[ 19sSYARSSY JUnoly [[818Q 6601 UNOWVEISG  Qr1sjus) 1s0D uopaudsaq [ieeq J3qLUNN JUNO3JY J0 Heyd
218 320249 Jaguunp jo8yd :@j Juno22y Bupjosyn adA)1 YoauD | :@ouanbag
00°0El Junowy 660! vV sneig ¢goz/ct/gl eegeng  €20Z/2H/ZL  -8ieq 8dioAu| :uondiuosaq
00'0¢i ‘Junowy €LZLET0T :12qUINN 9210AL| SRqunN Od IHIN ‘DIATYA ¥£0€0L ‘@l JOpusp
leuld N 00°0¢2 JISNN 2190229 016 00¥L 0000 L2
= De] 195Sy/19sSy JUnowy [lejsd 6601 Junowy (813 ai J8juag 3s0) uonduasa( |'ered JaquinN junoo9Yy jo Yeyd
:aleq o8y Jaquiny ¥oayn '@l Junoooy Bupjosyg :adA} ¥oayo } :aouanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 V Snjels €20¢2/90/21 -sledenda  £202/¥0/2i  -8leQ e0I0AUu} ‘uonduosag
0002 Junowy 19966859¢ -JoqUINN 3310AUY| “dequinN Od ““ouj ‘uog g Jeddad "m'r LGZOOL Q] JOpusA
|euld N vevLl SHINDILS TOOHIS 819 0000 000 0042 0000 Ol
m3uf Be] 19sSY/3195sY JUNOWlY [[€18( 6601 JUNOWY [1e1aq arisyueg 1509 uondnosaq ieaqg J9qUINN JUN033Y 10 HeY)
:93eQ 329U JJaguInN %99Yo '@} unod9y bupjoayn :adAL Y2y | :8ouanbag
00°0 -junowy 6601 Y ‘ShelS €20¢/2L/ZL Bleaena  €c0Z/zi/Zl  8jeq SO10Au] :uonduosag
yeviL Junowy §9G.£0 ‘12quUNN ad10AL| MaquinN Od S LSNANI NOSIHd VAAOL 670001 @l JOpusp
|eurd N 0G6°295 aood L€9 0000 000 O} LE 0000 L9
mIa be[ 1955Y/195SY JUNOWY 18 6601 JUnowy fieleg  QrJslusdisod 1iauoseq feysd JaqUINN UnoJdY Jo Ueyd
:@ye yosyn JBgquinN yoayd ] uno2ay Bupjoay) :adA ] yooyo ] :@ouanbag
arr -ai 1esn £ HOLVE £2 D3Q--s8010AU| uoiduasaq yoleg ‘paysodun NV LG:0) €202/GL/EL

9 :abeg 1e3aq - Buigsi| e910Au) |00YDSG AHUNLUILIOS 3[INS01Y



0008

19°L12

57661

88°209'C

L18°€6Y'P

00°0S

08°L25'c

arr -dal sesn
] ebey

lIng u

00°08
Junowy

[eu4
TR

000
JJunoLly

|euld

LER

000
Junowy

jeuld

leui

ling uj

00’0
Junowy

[euld

feuld

4 uj

Qo0
‘Junowy

[euly

Iind4 uj

000
Junowy

jeuly

[RER

000
unowy

leuld
lind ul

BEL 15553555y JUNOLIY [[B16( 6601 IOy €380

@jeq ¥o34yo laquinN oayo
‘Junowy 6601 vV 'sniels €20¢/90/cL eyegeng  €zZ0e/S0/ct
90Z1£Z0Z :JaqunNN 3910AU|
N A ATA

ar8yus) 1569

:9Je( ©2I0AU|
wlaquinN Od

Be] 1955v/195SY JUNowWy 18180 6601 1UNowy [1e15Q

:@1e( Yo8yD JaquinN Yoayon
JUNOWY 6601V ISMIBIS €202Z/ZL/ZL elea ena  £202/LLIZ)
SEY.6ZL tIAguinN 8210AUY
N 25661

Q| L[ag 150D

19)e(] 9210AU|
uaquinN Od

Gel 1ossv/jessy JUNOUY 818 6601 JUNoWY ejad

ar1eus) 1505

2)eq yoayn JJaquinN Yo8yo
JunoWwy 6601 ¥ ISMIEIS €202/2V/ZL @1edena  £Z0Z/AL/ZL  ieeq 9910Auj
€EP.L6Z1 QNN 8910AU] :equiny Od
N 02016'2
N 89°26
BE] 195Sv/1955Y TUNOWY IB10 6601 JUNOWY [lEfad QI Ja1ua) 1500
21 Yoayn JaquInN Y28y
Junowy 6601V (SMIBIS £2Z0Z/ZL/ZL 91eQ ena  €202/LL/ZL  19)eq 8oi0Aul
SP26Z1 :Jequiny 9210AY] aquinN Od
N 00'59¥'y
N 1£'82

Be] 195571955y JUNOWY 12180 6601 JUNOWY [B19Q

d| Jejuad 1s0d

'8)e( 8210AU|
JequINN Od

‘8jeq %d3yd JaquinN Yoayp
}nowy 6601 vV 'sniels €20¢/90/Z) ‘s¥egang  €20¢/90/10
6019821 ‘4aquinN adloAu]
N 00°05
DE] Jessy/jessy JUNoWY (18380 6601 Junowy [iEjed
‘2jeq ¥oayd 11aquInN }oayd
Junowy 6601 Vv SnE)S €zozg/el/cl eeasna  €c0e/1o/cl
691 :loguwinN aoloAU|
N 08'126¢

Ge] jossy/jossy JUnouny 1o 660} JUnoWy [lejed

-9fed Y994yD JaquunN 3o8yn
‘Junowy 6601 Vv 'snieys €coc/el/cl eeaeng  £20d/6¢/1)
8122z :2qUNN 9210AU|
N 00019

al 18usn 1869
19)e(] ao10AY
1aquinN Od

dl 12jua3j 1s0]

‘aje(q 99I0AU]
uaquiny Od

e[ 1o55v/355Sy [UNOW [[B18( 660} JUNoWY 1e19d

dj 48s) 180D

UoRanosaq 1erea

@} Junoooy Buiyoayn

ASSIN ‘ACHTION

S3i1ddNsS Q004 Sov4d

TSqNN JUNO23Y JO HEYD

adA] 38y | :@ouanbag

:uondusasaq
¥Zy.0L Q] JOPUIA

219 0000 G5¢ 00€L 6010 0L

uondussaq eled

@l unosdy Bupjpayd

1810 sOxd NILYVIN

STHNIT HSVYYL
UoNnanosaq ejeq

') unoooy Buyosyn

1SI10 SOHd NILEVIN

aoo-
s31ddNs S4
Uonaosaq Bjeq

:l Junoo2y Bunpayn

1S1d SOdH NILHVIA

aood
138 NOOdS ONIJINSYIN

Uonadssad [1eed

:d} Junosay Bupjoayd

1S1d sOdg NILAVI

ONIddVYIN LOIHLSIA HO103dId

UoNanosaq 819d

'l Juno2ay Buppasyd

S3IDILVILS ONIddVIA

S3TVS LiNdd -HONOA IMO0D
uondnssag e

1@l Junoaoy Buoays

ISNOH JIM00D 10 F1LLI

s{ediwayo Jajioq
uonanosaq felg

€ HO1Vd £2 D3a--599(0Au| UoNduosaq yoleg pajsoduf
I1e3aq - Buysi 8210AU|

JaquunN JUNoddY 10 HeyD
:adAl Mosyn | :9ouanbag

:uondusseg
20000} @l JOPUSA

089 0000 000 0Z9¢ 0000 Ot

JoqWINN 1UnodJY JO HEey)
:adA] ¥osyd 1 :eouanbeg
:uonduasag

200001 Q| JOPUBA

1£9 0000 000 01 1€ 0000 |9
819 0000 000 Gl 1€ 0000 19

ToquUNN JUNo2dY JO Hey)
:adA] yoayn | :9ousnbag
:uonduosaq

200001 Q] JOPUdA

L£9 0000 Q00 OL1LE 0000 L9

819 0000 000 01 1€ 0000 L9

J3qUiNN JUN09%Y Jo HEyD

:adA) yoayn | :@ouanbeg

:uanduosaq
200001 Qi JOPUBA

02€ 0000 000 0cee 0000 Ol

JaqQUINN JUnocddy j0 HEUD
:adhi ¥oaynH 1 :8ousanbag
:uonduasaq

€6.20L Q] J0PUSA

919 096/ 056 00¥1 0000 LE

TqUINN 1UN000Y JO JeyD
:adh] yoayn I :9ouanbag
:uoiduosaq

§82.0L Q| JOPUsap

6€2 0000 000 029Z 0000 9¢
TOqUINN JUNcooY JO PElD

NV LG0L €202/5L/Ch
[ooyos AJUNWIWOY 3j[IAsry



0€'9ve

98’8

SzZ'005°¢l

z6°'vee’)

0Z'85¢

oo'o8

00°08

arfe -aiissn
g ebed

[euly

lind u

000
Junowy

leuld
[EER

000
unowy

Jeury
mIa

000
unowy

[euy

ling uj
000
Junowy

feury
ILEE

000
Juncwy

[euld
[Ing ui

0008
Junowy

|eutd4
iind uj

0008
Junowy

leul
leul

Junowy 6601

Junowy 6601

N 0£'9¥zZ
BE[ 165571955y JUNCUIY 816 660} JUNOWY 1E18Q
:81eQ Yoayn Jagquunp 3oayo
v SNBIS €202/90/2L @leQend  €Z0T/9L/LE
168967 :1aqUINN 8310AU|

RPEERE M)
98 9910AU|
HaquinN Od

N 98'8
BE[ JoSSy/1955Y JUNOWY (€190 660} JUNoWy 183190

| 1siua 1s0H

:91BG Yo9yn JAQUINN 3I3yD
JUNOWY 6601V ISMIBIS €Z0Z/90/¢) 918 ANQ  €Z0Z/90/LL  :91ed S9I0AU|
066867 -JoquinN 3210AU| J13quWINN Od
N 52005l
2] 19551955 JUNOWY 8180 6601 JUNOWYBI8G  QF Jajua)) 1500
@B Wo8yD :Jaguuny Yoayo
UNOWY 6601V ISMBIS €202/GL/ZL @1leQ aNA  €Z0Z/ZL/ZL  :eed @d10au|
§LZLEZOZ :1aqINN 910AU] :19qWINN Od
N 26'vE8'L

Be[ 1o55Y/305sY TUNOUIy 1800 660} JUNOWY [18Jad
:21e(Q Yo8uD JBqUINN Y98YyD
v ISMElS €20Z/Zi/Zl leaana  £Z0Z/80/2L
9699¢t J9QUINN ©210AU}

ar|ues 1509
:@je( 9010AL|
u18quIinN Od

N 0Z'862Z
BE] J555V/1955Y JUNOWY 18390 6601 1UNOWY 18190

Qr 9us) 1500

ajeq yoaud JRGUUINN Yo8yD
JNoWY 6601V SMBIS £20Z/90/ZL Sle@end  £Z0Z/0T/LL :9¥eq a0l0Au|
0LGEYZdIS :4agQUINN 3210AU| :1aquinN Od
N 0008 0008

De] 195sy/1essy Junouwly |IEJ8Q 6601 JUnowy (Ieleg aj 48jua] 1s0g

‘2jeQ 3o9yD JaqUINN 3o8Y)H
Junolly 66014 Y SNBSS €20¢/el/gl @easand  g£g0cg/gL/iZl  8¥eQ 8210AU|
€LZ1EZ0Z JaquINN 82I0AU| 1BqWINN Od
N 0008 00°08

De] 1555V/3955Y JUnowy 1rejsd 6601 JUNoWV [lelag ar 1Busg] 3509

918 Yo9YD :laquinpy ¥oay90
Junowy 6601 Vv smels €20g/LL/ZL eyegeng  €202/80/ZL -8je( adloAY|
LLZLECOT daqunp 3dl0AU| JsquinN Od
N 00°0F 00°0%
N 00'0Y 00°0%

€ HOLvg £2 03Q--seoi0Au| uoidussaq yojeg ‘pajsodun

11e3aQ - Bunsi 2910Au|

'l wno2oy Bupdsyd

SdNV ® 430 €49 0000 000 0042 0000 OL

TaqUINN Junoooy Jo HegD

Uonanssad esd

Al Wnoday Bupoayn :adA] oayn | :9ousnbag
:uonduasaqg

YdVN 162201 :al Jopuap
a71nd €29 0000 000 0042 0000 OL
uondnoasaq e’q Jaquny JUNoddy jo ey
@] Juno2oy Buroays :adA] yosyn | :@ousanbag
:uonduasaq

. VdVN 162201 Al JOPUSA
SIS LINYd v4d 919 0964 056 00v| 0000 L2

UoNan5%aq E18a

TSqUINN JUNGo9Y 0 NEUD
:adA ) o8y 1 :9ousnbeg
:uonduosag

SNYLID XILNNIN §8¥001 QI lOpuUaA

NOILDO3IdSNI WHVTY 3HId €€¥ 0000 000 0¥92Z 0000 O}

uonduasaq 1eyeg JoguinN JUnoJdYy Jo Heyd

'} WNo2oy Buoayn :9dA) oayd | :@ouanbag
:uonduosaq

SIOIAYIS WAVIV LSIMAIAN Z10v01 Al JopuaA

SHVE ONIHY31LLTT 219 0000 026 00¥) 0000 L2

uondussa( fieydg TaquNy JUNoo3Y jO HeyD
Q] uno23y Bupjoayn :adAy woayn 1 :@ouanbag
:uonduasag
HVIMSHOdS YO3N S15204 Q] 10puap
WIDIH40 S¥€ 0189 0¢6 00%L 0000 LE
uonduosa( jieyeg JoqUINN JUNo3JY J0 HEeUD
;] Wno22y Bupipayn :adA ) o8y | @%uanbag
:uonduosaq

ASSIIN ‘AOY130IN ¥ZyL0L QI JOPUSA

V01440

G¥€ 0129 026 00¥1 0000 1€

uondiosag elg JaqUINN JUN0Oo0Y JO HEYD)
:dl WNo2oy Buosyn :0dA] ¥99yD | :eousanbag
:uonduasaq

ASSIN ‘AOHTION PeyL0L Al JOPUSA

WIDI440
vIOI440

S¥€ 0189 026 00¥) 0000 L2
S¥€ 0149 026 00¥1 0000 L2

WV LG:0) €202/5L/el
[00U9S ANUNWILOD) 3]jIASIY



00°00Z

00°5¢

00°0¢6

66°50¢C

12°05

) ¥4

89°v¥S'L

0000z

arr @l Jesn
6 .obed

000
JJunowy

lIn4 uj

000
unowy

jeuld

lin4 uj

000
Junowy

[eutd

Iin4 uj

00°0
Junowy

feuld

nmnauj

000
unowy

leuld
ling uj

000
Junoly

jeuld

[eur

[Ind uj

000
;unowy
feud

1ind Ul

000
unowy

qunowy 6601 VY sniBlS €20¢/cl/cl @®edsng  €c¢0¢/62/L1  -8led adloAu]
962 :daguinN 22]10AU| uaquInN Od

N 00'vse
Be] 195Sy/}osSY WUNolly 1819 660} junowy el {1 Jejua) 1500

1218 Yo8yD JAqUINN 3oayn

Junowy 6601 Y snelg ¢zZog/vL/gl sledenda €20¢/c0/LL  -81eq 9210AU|
Z8ZY :J9quinN a310AU| uaquiny Od

N 00°0¢6

BEL 1555V/1955Y TUNoWY 18180 660} JUNOWY IE18d Q1 181080 1500

:ayeq yo8yn JJaquunp %oy
Junowy 6601V SMBIS €20Z/vL/ZL eleaand  €Z0Z/L/ZL  i91ed S010AU|
pLZLET0Z ‘1oquIn 3D10AU] 119GWNN Od
N 66'502

BEL 1955V/asSY JUNoWy [1e1eQ 660} JUNOWVY 1818 QI J910a0) 1500

:ojed ¥o9yD lagquinN Yosyo
Junowy 6601 Y snelS ¢€cgo¢/gl/iel elegang £20¢/cLigl  ‘8jeQ 9210AUl|
ZLLITO-ZLET JOGWNN a210AU| JJaquinN Od
N 12°0S

BE[ 1955V/1955Y TUNOWY (€180 6601 JUNOWy €990 QI 191us) 1500

:3)e Yo8yn JJaqUWINN Yo8yo
Junowy 6601 Y ISMBIS €20Z/ZL/ZL elea end  £20zZ/2L/iZl  @jeq @oloAu|
692.20-ZLET :1OQUINN 8210AU| :18qWINN Od
N oy'Lz
Bel 1955v/955Y JUNowy (1858 6601 JUNOWY IBjed Q1 J91U8) 1500
918 Yo9yD JJagquinN 3oeyo
JUNOWY 6601 W ISMIBIS €20Z/90/ZL :91e@sna  £ZOZ/VO/ZL 91 S2I0AU|
0£9£20-ZLET :39GWINN a2I0AL| :laquiny Od
N G668
N €102
PEL 7o5SVy/iessy JUNoWY 18150 660} JUNoWy [Blad Q1 J9jUa) 1500
a1e(] yoeyy JSQUUINN Y2940
Junowy 6601V (SMEIS €202/90/2L Blea@eng  €20Z/L0/2) :e¥ed SoloAu|
90ZLEZ0Z :9QUINN 8910AU| 18quinN Od
N 00°00€'Z}

BE] 1955V/15SSY UNOWV [1E18(] 6601 JUNoWY Iefd ar18usd 150

:9)eq@ Moayn JJaquInN »ooyo
JUNOWY 6601V ISMIBIS £20Z/L1/ZL #1easna  £20Z/LL/ZL  :8ieq 90I0Au|
LLZLEZOZ :4RQUINN 3210AU]| :aquinN Od

€ HOLVE €2 93a--se0ioAu| uonduosaq yojeg ‘pajsodun

[1e3aq - Bunsi aa10Au|

Q] Wno23y Bunpay)

a1 JUNo2DYy Bupdayn

:uonduasag

SOIHAVYO IANNY 020€01 Al JopuaA

SHIYS) 2100l

819 LE08 00l 001} 0000 01

uoniauasaq [rereg ToqWINN JUN03%Y JO HEYD
@) WNo2oy Buyosyn :adA Mosyn | :douanbag
:uonduossaqg

SOIHdVYYHO 3IANNY 020€0L Q| J0pUSA

Tv3N ad 018 92¢€ 00} 0CLL 0000 O}

uepduosag leyed TSQUWINN JUNoooY Jo HEYD
'@l uno22y Buppayg :adA] Mosyon | :aousnbag
:uonduosag

A31avyg "HIJOHONIY 289204 Q| JOPUSBA

S3NddNS HO3L AN 2198568 G1€ 00€) 6010 0L

tonduosaq 1eydd ToqWINN JUN023Y JO HeyD
a1 unosoy Buppay) :adA ] yoayuD ] :®ouanbag
:uondussag

02 ¥3gqNNT ITTAION L0001 QI JOPUSA

H3gnn’ 089 0000 000 0292 0000 0L

uonduasaq 1ereg TaqUWNN JUNoJoYy JO HEUD

131 1unoody Buposyn :2dA] 38y } :@ouanbag
:uonduasag

02 d3gNNT 3TTIA3OR L¥0001 Al J0PUBA

H3FINNT

Z19 0000 01€ 00Ct 6010 Ol

tondiosaq peaq 19qUINN JUNOJ3Y JO HEYD
@] unosoy Buppoaysn :odAy oy L :9ouanbag
:uonduosag

02 ¥3gANT ATHAION v000L :Ql JO0PUSA

LINYILNI
INIOHdITAL
Uondinsaq iEed

€5 0000 000 0Z€Z 0000 O}

2€S 0000 000 0Z€Z 0000 Ol

JSQUINN JUN092Y o ey

:adAlL yavyn 1 .92uenbeg

:uonduossqg
LG000} QI JOPUSA

SNOILVIINNINWOD T3 LININO

$3SYN0D 39371100
UoRaIBsaq 1ered

996 0000 001 0011 Q000 OF
JTOqUINN JUN029Y JO HeyD
:adA] ¥oayn | :@ouanbag

:uonduossaqg

3D3T7109 ALINNWINOD VMO LSYIHLYON S6Y00L -Gl J0PUSA

NV 160l €202/5L/EL
jooyog Ajunwo?) aj|IAeoly



00°0L1L

0o0'ocl

00°0gL

€1'982

09'¥ES

00°€zZL’)L

00°'S6¥

arr -at4esn
0l :ebed

000
Junowy

jeuld

[eutd

IIn4 uj

00°0€L
unownyy

[eul4
feuly
mau

00°0¢€!l
unowy

feury
i

000
JJunowy

teurd

[EN

000
‘Jjunowy

[euly

1Ind uj

000
Iunowy

leutd

[MER

000
Junowy

jeuld

IInd uf

:e)ea Joayd Jaquiny joayo

JuUnoWY 860l V ISMIBIS €20Z/90/Z) elegena  €Z0Z/80/ZL :91eq S910AU|
90Z1LE£Z0Z ‘19NN 3DI0AU| slaquWnN Od

N 00'69 0069

N 00°69 0059

Q) Junoooy Bupjoay)

DB] 19SSV/1oSSY Junowy [1ejad 6601 unowy [igjeg dl Jsjua) 3s69

:81BQ ¥99YD JJaquinp }o8yo
Junowy 66014 Vv SnEIS €£20¢/90/¢) :@leq ang €20¢/S0/C1  ‘81e( 82I10AU}
90ZL£20Z 119QINN 3310AUY :JequinN Od
N 0059 00°S9
N 00°S9 00°59

BE[ 1655V/195SY JUNOWY (18150 660} JUNOWY [B}9g QI Jojua?) 1500

:9JEQ Ho3UD Jaquiny }o8yn
JUROWY 6601 Y ISMEIS €20Z/EL/ZL 91eA NG £Z0Z/ZL/ZL  191ed 80I0AL|
£1ZLEZOZ t48qLUNN 9210AU| :JaquinN Od
N 21982
e[ 1655y/185Sy JUNOWY [[B/8( 660} JUNOWV €1eq Q) J9JUs9) 1500
:ele( Wo9yn -Jaquunp Yo8yp
JUNOWY 6601V (SMEIS £20Z/ZL/ZL @eaena  £Z0z/ZL/ZL  :@ked 9910Au|
9205¥d 10 :Jaqunp as10Au| :JaquinN Od
N 09'v€S

BE] 155Sv/}9SSY JUNOLIY (18180 660} JUNOWY €190 Q[ 18juUs) 1507

:ayeq ¥osyD JBGUWINN %2940
Junowy 6601 Y snieis ¢£20¢/90/21 ‘8keg ang £20Z/12/LL  @eQ 9210AU|
965€80.207 :12QUNN 3J10AU]| 36460C d9qunN Od
N ooeel'l
Be[ jo5Sv/assY JUNOWY [1B19Q 6601 JUNCWY [[e18g  Q1J9}Ua) 1500
191 o8y Jaquunp oeuon
unowy 6601 Vv ‘SNBSS €20¢2/5l/2y ®legseng  £Z0¢/g0/¢l :8yeq adloau)
COCY :dSqunp 9210AU] usquinN Od
N 00's6Y

Be] 1555Y/j95Sy JUNGWIY [B8Q 6601 JUNOWY /80  Q[1310a) 1500

:9)eq Yo8yn JJaquuIinp %osys
Junowy 6601 Y SNEIS ¢€20¢/2L/el eeagena €20Z/€0/2)  9¥eq S2ioAu|
6627 :JOCINN 8210AU| aquinN Od
N 00’002

e[ JoSSV/9SSY JUNOWY 18190 660} JUNowy eed
aje( yo8Yyn JaquIinN %seyn

arBIsy 1560

€ HOLVE £z D3@--sa2i0Au| uoildiosaq yoteg ‘pajsodun

[re3aq - Buysi avjonuj

:90uanbag
:uonduossag
SSEL0L :Ql JopudA

:adA] yosun 1

TOOHOS "WINOD MIIHSANNIM HLNOS

IVIOI44O S¥€ 0149 026 00¥1 0000 LZ

VI0I440 S¥€ 0189 026 00%L 0000 LE

uonduasaq persg ToquInN JUnodoy Jo Heys

Al Wnooay Bupoayn :adA] %oy | :eousnbag
:uonduosag

ANNVA ‘SFIMOIS 22890. :Ql JOpUsSA

VIOI440 S¥€ 0129 026 00%L 0000 LC

IVIOI440 St¢ 0189 026 00%| 0000 LE

uondussaq 'eyeg J5qUWINN TUN039Y Jo HeuD

;a1 uNo29y Bunpayo :adA) yoayD 1 :2ouanbag
:uonduosaq

TN “Y3A30YHOS €1520L Q] JOpUsA

S1HOINAV3H €29 0000 000 002¢ 0000 0}

uonanasaq eed Togquny Junoooy Jo Heqd

:@j Juno2oy Buosyd :adk ) Yoayd | :@ousnbag
:uondiosag

0D S31VS SN8 T00HDS 62200} Q| JopusA

SAOOEMHOM LN3ANLS Z+9 0000 00L O0LL 81¥0 0L

uonaduosaq rereq JSqUIRN JUN0JJY JO HEUD

Q) Wno22y Buyoayn :adAt yosyn L :@ouanbag
:uonduosaq

3771 OO SNINYVYIT SYAAVS 0¥SL0.L :Qf IOpPUaA

SIYIHSL 219 0962 056 00tL 0000 |2
uonanosaq eyed Taquin JUnod9Y JO HEYD
:d) Junoo2y Buposy) :adA] ®oayD 1 :@ousnbeg
:uonduosaq
SOIHAVHO IANNY 0Z0€0} Al J0PUSA

S1HIHS T1va13xsvd 219268 GZ¢ 00gL 6010 01

Tonanosaq 1elea TOOUINN JUN092Y JO HEUD
:dl Juno29Yy BuyIayd :adhy Woauo | :@ouanbeg
:uonduosag

SOIHdYYO 3ANNY 0Z0€0l -} 10puUsaA

S1HIHS Hf 219 Z.68 S2€ 00l 60L0 OL
uonduosaq feled T2qINN JUNOIDY JO HEUD
1@} unosoy Bupppay) :adA] yoeaun | :@dousnbag

NV LGS0l m.NON\m el
|00y2S AlUNWILLOY) BijtAady



leuld N S0'0¢ ONILLIH X3d ? 43dVd4ANVYS 219 0000 S1€ 00€L 60L0 0L

naay De] 19SSy/19SSY Junowy [1B1e( 660} Iunowy [lejag al 18uad 3so) uonduosa(] |iereq 13QUINN JUN02JY jo Ley)d
:3jeq yodyn Jaquunn 3oayn '] unod2y Buoay) :adA] a8yn | :8ousnbag
00°0 -unowy 660} Vv 'SnielS €70Z/90/ZL degeang  €Z0C/04/L1L @1eq 8dioAu| :uondinsaq
5002 Junowy 180622V JaqUINN 93|0AU| aquinN Od ANTVA FNYL $0000L Al JOpUsA
[euld N 66°Cl 3FZIFHLILNY 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 OL
mam e[ 19SSy/9SSY JUNOWY (18180 6601 JUNoWyEldd Qi J9Iud) 1500 1] I TequINN 1UN093Y Jo WEUD
:9)eq o9y Jaguinp ¥o8yo @] Junosoy Bunosyn :9dA] oy | :@ousnbag
00°0 ‘Junolly 6601 VY snjeis €20Z/90/2) ‘eje@eng  €202/90/ZL -8jeq 92l0AU| ‘uonduosag
66°CL Junowy 2998ZCV IqUINN 9JI0AL HdaquinN Od ANTVYA 3NdL 0000} :dl J0PUBA
leuld N 00'L ¥ HOO0TO3NIL 259 0000 000 6£2Z 0000 9€
e De] J9sSy/1essy Junowy [Ieled 6601 Unowy [iejsg dl 18jua3 350D uonauasa(q |1e39d J3qUUnN JunoddY Jo Ueyp
:9)e( }o8yo Jaquinn yo8uD Q1 Junoosay Bunyosyd :adA] ¥oau)H L :92usanbag
00°0 ‘Junowy 6601 Vv Sniels ¢€Z0g/90/21 eyeqgeng  €20¢/L0/ZL  9ie( S0I0AU| ‘uopduosag
00" LY Junowy 091662 :12qUINN 3210AU| JaquinN Od SINILSAS ININIOVNVIN INIL LLY20L ‘Al 1OPUBA
eul4 N 0086L'L S1090Y €X0 TAIXS 219 92€€ 001 00L) 8L¥0 Ol
m3ul Bel 18SSy/9ssy Unowy [18J8Q 6601 JUNowy fered dl 19jus) 380D uolauosag eled J3GLUNN JUNOJJY 4O HEYD
:ajeq ¥o8yn Jaquunn yoayn ‘@l Junoooy Bunjoayn :adA] ¥oay)H | :souanbag
00°0 -Junowy 6601 vV Snjels €2og/sh/iel eleaena  €20Z/vl/ZL  -eleq S210AU| ‘uondisosag
00°86.L°L unoury 0£E9ZLAI JaqUWNN 3210AU| €860 J9qWinN Od JAIMS 6¥8.20L Al J0pUdA
|eutq N 00°69 00'G9 IVIOIHH0 G¥€ 0129 026 00%L 0000 L2
|eutd N 00°G9 00°59 vioI440 G¥€ 0189 026 00¥L 0000 L2
[[I=) Gel 195Sy/19ssY JUNoWY (€190 6601 UNowWy [e1ed dl 18juag 1s0d uonduoss( |le1ed J3qUINN JUNoJ3Y jo HeYD
:91eq Josyo JJaquinn %oeyn @] Junoooy Bunoayn :adAy Wo8yd | :@ouenbag
00°0€1 -Junowy 6601 v ‘smejls €20¢/90/C1 ‘Sieaang  €20¢/S0/Z1L  e¥eQ 99I0AU| :uonduoseq
0o0'oct Junowy 9021£202 oqUUNN S210AU| WaquinN Od HOIY “THOOLS L€050L @} JO0puUdA
leuld N 68'696'L d1 £29 0000 000 0292 0000 Ol
= De| 19sSy/1assy Junowy |lejaQ 660} UnowYy |IE1aQ [¢[REEIEIe RETe} uonauIse(q ffered J8qLUNN JUNOJJY JO UEUD
:8jeq youD JaquINN ¥oayD '@} Junooay Buyoayn :adA] ¥oayn | :8ouanbag
00°0 unowy 6601 Vv ‘smels €20Z/LL/cL Slegeng  €20¢/82/LL  8jeQ S910AU| ‘uopdiosag
68'596'L Junowy 2€90¢ :JagUNN 9210AU| 8quinN Od 02 SY9 47 3TUAADVIS 91ZG0L Al JOPUIA
jeuld N 00°09 HIANIVHL DILTATHLY €19 0¢2.9 0¢6 00¥1 0000 LC
[IREKH De] JossSy/essy Wnowy [igjs( 6601 Junowy [iejeqg dl Jeua)d 180D uolialosaq fieled JagqUInN Junoady Jo HEeYD
2jeqd ¥o3yuD JJBQINN oaYyn :dl JUNo2oYy Buydayn :2dA] Hoeyn | :@duanbag
00°0 Junowy 6601 Vv smeig £20z/ZL/el @eaana ¢z0z/90/0L  91eq 8210Au) :uonduosa(
00°09 Junouwy Z1ZLET0Z dequinp @310AUf JaquinN Od SIDIAYIS TVYIIA3N TVIOAdS 920.0L :@l JOpuap
leutd N 000 00°0L} 334 AHLNI ONINLSTHAM 618 06.9 0¢6 00¥) 0000 LC
(=g Dej 18sSVy/19S5Y Junowiy [lejeQ 6601 IUnOWY (lejag al 18yusg 1s0d JaquinN JunoddY jO HeyD
arr ‘aiesn € HO1vd £2 D3Q--sa010AU| Uoldiosaq yojeg pajsodun WV 1G04 €20Z/5L/2L

1| :abeg ie1aq - Bunsi @210AU| JO0YIS ANUNWILLOT SfjiASdIY



vzl

26°'0¢

L8

6¥°9¢

66'S

8¢°0

8zC

L6

arr -aiesn
Z\ :abed

000
Junowy

jeuly
IMET

000
unowy

feutd
jind uj

000
Junowy

leuld

{UER

000 -

unowy
|euld
Ind uj
000
unowy

feuid
IIn4 uj

000 -

Junowy

leuld
maui

000 -

Junowy

[euld
IIn4 v

000
;unowy

:8)eq »osyn JJagquinn %a8yo

Junowy 6601 Y SNiElS €20¢/90/¢L eeasna  €20¢/62/L1  :31eQ S9I0AU|

8500€2V :aquinN adioAu| HaquinN Od
N 1608
be] 18SSY/195Sy JUNOWY [[B18d 6601 UNOWV [lBl90 O J8IUs) 150D
21eq ¥oayo JJagquinp o9y
‘unowy 660L VY SNIBIS €Z0Z/90/Z1L ele@ena  €20Z/22/LL  :9jeQ 2910AU)
£1662ZY 4aquNN a2joAu| JequwinN Od
N 108
Bel 1o5Sy/1ossY JUnowy (1818 660} JUnowy (elad [ 8jusd 150D
) TR T g JRQUWINN Y28YD
JUnoWY 6601V ISMIBIS €20Z/90/2L @¥eaend  €z0z/ZZ/LlL  :2¥eq 92loAu|
ZLL6ZZY 19qUInN 92[0AU| HaquinN Od
N 692
Bel j95Sy/leSsY JUNOWY 18120 660} UNCWV [lelod  Qf J9jUs) 150D
91eqd W8y JJAqWINN 329YD
unowy 660l V SMBIS £Z02/90/Z) @leaena  €z0Z/le/Ll  S¥eq SoloAy|
8¥96Z2V daquinp 831oAu| HaquinN Od
N 86'G
DE] 19SSV/195SY JUNOWY (1819 6601 JUNOWY [e1dg Q| J8ia) 1565
:8)eqQ Mosyn JaqUUINN oauD
Junowy 6601V SNIBIS €20Z/90/CL @leQeng  €Z0Z/0Z/LL  1eteq 92loAu|
8196ZZV 119qUWINN 3DI0AU| H8quINN Od
N 8¢0
Be] 19S5Y/185SY WUNOWY 18190 660} JUNOWY 8380 (] Jejus) 1500
:31BQ Y28YD JAQUINN %o8YD
unowy 6601V SMEIS £20Z/90/Z) Paeng  €£z0Z/LL/LL  8jeq 8d10Au
SYY6ZZV 49qUINN 3DIOAUY aquinN Od
N 8¢
DB] 18S5VY/}9SsY JUNowy [1Bj9J 6601 JUNOWVIBI8A  QI1dUsD 150D
:a5eq o8y JJagquWIni Y2ay)d
Junowy 6601V ISNeIS €z0Z/90/2) @le@end  €202/9L/L1L  1eyeq d10Au|
9VE6TTY 49QUINN 2I0AU} HaquinN Od
N 166
DE] 19SSY/AeSSY JUNowy 1ejed 6601 Unowv [ieldd Qi /ojus) 3500
:Bjeq ¥98yo J12qQUINN 284D

Junowy 660L Y ISMIEIS £202/90/ZL @le@ena  €Z0Z/SH/LL  :eleq 9010Au)|

Z816ZZY 49qUINN 3910AU| :squinN Od

‘1 Jun029Yy Bupdayy

') unooay Bupjosyn

'] unooay Bupjoayn

1@l Junoasy Bupoayo

g} Wno2ay BupoayD

.| Junoooy Buposy

:@l Junoooy Bupoayg

gl WNo22y Bupjosyn

€ HOLvd £2 D3@--sedl0Au| uonduasag yoleg (pajsodun

Ite1aq - Bunsi 8910AU]

:adk] yoayn | :eousnbag
:uondussaq

INTVA INYL 00001 :Ql JOPUSA
HIdVJANYS ®? 3N19 219 0000 S1€ 00E1 6010 Ol
uonduasaq eyeq JaquIny JUNoooY j0 HeYD
:adA ) Moayn | :@ousanbeg
:uonduoseq

FNTIVA 3NHL 00001 -l 10pUSA
ONINdNOD B8 1v3S 089 0000 000 029 0000 0}
uonanasaq e_g TequinN JUnos2Y JO HEYD
:adAl yoeyo , :9ousnbag
:uondussag

ANTVA INYL 00001 Al JOPUSA
SMOOH 93d 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 O}

UGndiosaq E¥eq

Toquiny Junoady JO ey

:adA] M¥oayuDd | :aouanbag
:uonduasag
INIVA 3NYL 00001 :Ai JOPUSA

HOOH ANVIAWOD

089 0000 000 0€9¢ 0000 0}

uonauasaq [1e1dd T3QUWINN JUnoJ9Y JO HEYD
:adA) joayo | :aouanbag
:uondisosaq

ANIVA 3NYL 00001 :Ql JIOPUBA
FHYMHVYH 089 0000 000 0¢9¢ 0000 0L

uonduasaq Jieleg

JSqUINN JUN0o0Y JO YBYD

:adA) yoayo | :90uanbag
:uonduoasaq

ANTIVA 3NYL 00001 :Qi J1OPUSA
S3LIVd TIVM 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 01
11983Q 1eeq JBqUINN JUN02JY JO HEYD
:adA] YoauD | :eouanbes
:uoyduasag

INTIVA INAL 00001 :dl JOPUIA
S3LvOITdNa A3X 089 0000 000 029 0000 QL
uonauosaq [ieed JoqUINN NG9y Jo Heud
:adAy yoaun | :eousnbag
.uonduasaqg

INTVA 3NHL

00001 :ql 1opusa

WV LG:0l £202/51/C1
|ooyog AJUNWILLOY) 3jIASdIY



oo'ogl

00'520't

00°0¢1

6v°8

€5°61

8C'L1

6’y

arr alsesn
¢ :abeyq

[RER

oooet
Junowy

Jeutld
[UER

000
Junouly

[euid

jeuld

I

00°0¢L
unowy

leuld

iind ul

000
;junowy

[euiy
mau

000
unowy

leuy

g uj

000
unowy

feul

Ind4 uj

000
Junowy

[euid
lind vl

Be[ 1oSSy/1osSY JUNOWY [lB1eQ 6601 JUNOWY (8190  df J9jua)) 3509 uonduosaq 1eed TaqUUNN JUN030Y JO HEUD

CH-Tq P RE]e) HAgUINN Y23YyD ‘(11 Junoooy Bupjoayn :adA ) dosyn | :@ousnbeg

qunolwy 6601 Y SMelg €Z0g/L /gl eegang €202/80/Z)  9¥e( 8010AU| ‘uonduaseq
LLZLEZ0Z 4aqUNN 9210AU :JaquinN Od ANZ¥3r WIH3AZ 262102 -4l J1OPUBA

_ 0C.190L10

N 00'seov dl LN3AN1S SNYH ADVLS NOILLINL 018 20t 00L OCLL 0000 QL

Be] 19SSV/}assY JUNoWY (lejeq 6601 JUnouwy e1ag Qi Bus) 1803 uonduosaq liejeg TqWNN JUNO39Y Jo VEUD

:ajeq yoayo J18agqWINN ¥28y)n Q) yunosoy Bupjoayn :adA ] Moayn 1 :2ouonbag

Junowy 6601 Vv SNIBIS €2og/el/gL Pleaang £20¢/cl/gl  8ieQ SdIoAU| :uoidiuasag
£20Z219011ZLd} aquInp a910AU] JsquinN Od ALISHIAINN SHONYIAOD NHILSIM €6LL0L Al JOPUBA

N 0059 00's9 IVIDI440 G¥€ 0189 026 00FL 0000 L2

N 00°G9 00'59 IVIDI440 Sv€ 0129 026 00FL 0000 L2

GE] 1955y/}955Y Junowly [[E12Q 660} jUNoWy [1€jag ar 18usn 1500 Londiasaq rereg J3quINN JUNcodY JO Peyd

:a1e 329yD Jaquinp 329y '} wnosoy Bupday) :adAl yosyn | :9ousnbag

-Junolly 6601 VY Snels €20cd/Li/cl ejegeng  €202/80/2)L 8ieQ 8210AU| :uonduasaq
LLZLEZOZ :19qUINN 3310AU| aquinN Od azyvre ‘379avm 91€.0. :Ql JOpuUaA

N 68 HOLD3INNOD 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 Ol

be] J9SSV/19SSY JUnowly [[Ele( 6601 JUNOWY [€}12Q ar 1/uan 1509 1J2saQ [1eeqg I3quinN JUnNo33y 1o HByD

?1e Y28yD Jaquini 3ooyD :ql unodoy Buyoayn :adAl 3yo8YD } :eouanbag

Junowy 6601 Vv SNieig €202/90/CL ‘eedeng  €20Z/LL/L1L i81eQ 9910AU] :uopduose(
§G€8619 :JQWINN 9DI0AUj -4aquinN od INTVA INEL 00001 :Q] lO0pusp

N €561 S3ddIN 2 SMOg13 089 0000 000 0292 0000 01

Bef 19SSy/}assyY JUNowy 1B19( 660} JUNOWY jiejag RIPEERRECR) uonduose( 1e1eg TEqUWINN JUNoJdY JO HeuD

818 o9y JBaguINN }93Yy)d Q] uno29y bupjoayd :adAy ¥osyn | :8ouanbag

Junowy 6601 Vv sniglg €20¢/90/21 ‘@easnd  €£202/5L/LL  8jeQq 8dloAu| ‘uonduosaq
¥1€8619 :J9quInN 83]0AU| ~JaquinN Od ANTIVA 3NHL 00001 :Ql JOPUSA

N 8z'2l SSY19IX3d 089 0000 000 029¢ 0000 O}

De] 19ssy/jossy Junowy |leja 660} unowy [iejaq dl 1eiua 150D uonanssaq 1esg J8qUWINN JUN0J0Y JO UEYD

:ajeq Yoaud JJagquiny yoayo Q1 unoooy Bupjoayp :adAj yoayn | :@ouanbag

Juhowy 6601 VY shiglg €Z02/90/21 ‘syeaa=ng  ¢Z0d/ki/LL 81eq 82l0Au| :uofjdiosaq
2828619 49NN S310AU| equinN Od JNIVA 3NYL 0000} :Ql J0puUsp

N (14 HIA0D LINM 089 0000 D00 029¢ 0000 01

Ge[ 1essy/iessy Unolly {8380 6601 JUNowy [read [ PEUE R ) uonRduoss( [iejed JaquuUNN junod2y jo HeyyH

:ajeq 3o9/yuD JaquiniN %oayn '@l unoooy Buppay) :adA) oayn | @dousnbeg

Junowy 6601 Vv ‘sSneis £202/90/¢t eled en@ €20¢/90/LL  ‘8ieq 8dloauy ‘uonduasag
6808619 :JaqUWNN a3loAu| JaquinN Od INTIVA INHL 00001 Q] J0PUBA

N yZ'cL nto 819 0000 001 L£22Z 6606 O}

De[ 1955V/195SY Junolly [le1aQ 6601 JUROWY 1838 (e[ PEIIE R o) JIQUINN JUNODJY JO HEeyD
€ HOLvd €z D3@--sadloauj uolduosaq yoleg ‘pajsodun NV 160l €20z/5L/el

|tejaq - Bunsiq as10au) 100yog ANUNWIWIDY B||IASIY



1E7159'¢8 ‘lejo) voday
/1698 -Jejol yoleg
leuid
el
arr 'al esn

7| :afed

00°056'2 ‘fejol 660} poday

00'056'C ‘|ej01 6601 udied
N 00°G9 00'g9
N 0059 00'¢9

£ HOLvd £2 93a--s30jonuf uolduosaq ydjeg ‘pejsodun
lfe3eQ - Bunisi 8910Au]

IvIioI440
VIDI440

S¥€ 0189 026 00¥L 0000 LC
Ge 0429 026 00¥L 0000 tC

WV LG:01 €202/SL/CL
jo0Y9g AUNWILIOD 9)|IAS01Y



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Limited English Proficiency Applications. Approved $13,744,814 of modified
supplemental amount for the 2023-2024 fiscal year for costs of providing instructional
services to limited English proficient students being served beyond the five years of
weightings for the 191 eligible districts making requests.

Excess Costs of Providing the LEP Program. Approved $22,940,903 of modified
supplemental amount for the 2022-2023 fiscal year for costs of providing additional
instructional services to limited English proficient students in excess of weightings
generated, modified supplemental amount granted, or other resources in school year
2022-2023 to the 151 eligible districts making requests.

AEA Special Education Support Services Balances. Recommended to the Department
of Education and Management that no deductions be made from school district budgets
for excess special education support services assigned and unassigned June 30, 2023
fund balances in the AEAs because none exceed 10% of special education
expenditures.

Special Education Balances. Approved $170,488,326 of modified supplemental amount
for fiscal year 2022-2023 related to the special education deficit for 290 eligible and
requesting districts, certified the FY23 positive and negative balances of funds for each
school district to the Department of Management, and directed the Director of
Management to make the payments to school districts as outlined in lowa Code section
257.31(14)"b". Directed the Department to analyze costs on a comparable basis and to
conduct desk reviews and on-site reviews on districts identified as outliers in the
analysis.

Special Education Weightings. Accepted the recommendation of the Director of the
Department of Education relating to the special education weighting plan, which was to
not change the weighting levels. Requested the School Finance Formula Review
Committee review the funding of special education programs.

Riceville Community School District. Approved the recommendation of the task force
regarding the certificate of need request and made a recommendation to the Department
to approve the request to use SAVE allocations to pay off an anticipated bank loan in the
amount of $4,500.000 for program expansion involving new construction.

Audubon Community School District. Approved modified supplemental amount for fiscal
year 2023-2024 in the amount of $134,066.25 for environmental hazard abatement

Eagle Grove Community School District. Approved modified supplemental amount for
fiscal year 2023-2024 in the amount of $95,590 for environmental hazard abatement.

Southeast Valley Community School District. Approved modified supplemental amount
for fiscal year 2023-2024 in the amount of $63,505 for environmental hazard abatement.

Clear Creek Amana Community School District. Approved modified supplemental
amount for the 2023-2024 fiscal year in the amount of $150,510.62 for initial staffing of a
new building. The hearing for the fiscal update was an informational item and no action
was required.



SCHOOL BUDGET REVIEW COMMITTEE
Summary of Action
December 12,2023

The School Budget Review Committee met to hold hearings beginning at 10:00 a.m. on
Tuesday, December 12, 2023, at the Department of Education, State Board Room, Second
Floor, Grimes State Office Building, 400 E. 14" St., Des Moines, lowa 50319-0146.
Members of the Committee consist of the following: Department of Education Director
McKenzie Snow, Department of Management Director Kraig Paulsen, and public members:
Leland Tack, Susan Battani, Patti Schroeder, and Craig Hansel. Director Kraig Paulsen was
absent. The director of the Department of Education is a non-voting member and the chair.

All decisions by the Committee were made in accordance with reasonable and uniform
policies which shall be consistent with chapter 257. All such policies of general application
shall be stated in rules adopted in accordance with chapter 17A. The Committee shall take
into account the intent of chapter 257 to equalize educational opportunity, to provide a good
education for all the children of lowa, to provide property tax relief, to decrease the
percentage of school costs paid from property taxes, and to provide reasonable control of
school costs. The Committee shall also take into account the amount of funds available
(257.31(10)). The SBRC shall review a school district’s unexpended fund balance prior to
any decision regarding unusual finance circumstances. The SBRC shall review a school
district’s unspent balance prior to any decision to increase modified supplemental amount
under subsection 257.31(5).

1. Committee Informational ltems
+ Negative Unspent Balances. Reviewed the list of districts that incurred a negative
unspent balance at the end of the previous fiscal year. The balances were reported
pending further Department review.
a. lowa City
b. Camanche
¢. Central DeWitt
» Unspent Authorized Budget Information. A summary of the unspent budget report
was presented including the preliminary list by district of unspent balances.
o State Decile Ranks for Unspent Authorized Budget (UAB) Per Pupil.
a. Reviewed ranges of statewide deciles generated based on the unspent
balance per pupil ranked high to low.
|

District |  District
UAB Per Pupil UAB Per Pupil Overall Overall Districts
Range — i Range — State Rank — | State Rank — in

Decile High End . Low End High End Low End | Decile
1 $26,872 | $9,018| 1 S2MHE 3|
2, $8973 _Sr2e8) 33 64 | 33 |
B E $7,226 | $6,242 66 97 | 32|
i : $6,083 | $5,177 98 129 | 33|
5| $5,160 $4,386 131 - 162 | 33 |
6| $4,376 . $3,708 164 195 32
EAETA $3,705 | $3,1951 196 227 33|
8 83183 $2487| 229 260 32
9| $2,485 ~ $1,862 261 292 33

10 | $1,803 ($1,734)] 294 325 32




b. Reviewed ranges of statewide deciles generated based on the regular
program unspent balance per pupil, ranked high to low.

I UAB Per Pupil | UAB Per Pupil
' Regular Regular
' Program Program District Overall | District Overall | Districts
Range — Range — State Rank — State Rank - in
Decile High End Low End High End Low End Decile
1 $26,437 $7,107 1 32 32
2|  $8652 - $6,474 33, 65 33
S $6,935 $5,080 66 97 32
4 ~ $5,784 - $4182 | 98 - 130 | 33
5 $4,999 $3,215 131 163 33
6 $4,220 $2,839 164 195 32
7 $3,524 $2,071 196 228 33
8 $3,002 $644 229 260 32
9 $2,377 $165 261 293 33
.10 $1,758 ($2,001) 294 - 325 32
The Committee reviewed the average balances per pupil over the past five years.
[ UAB Per Pupil -
| Regular
; UAB Per Pupil Program Variance
I Year Average Average Average
| 2018-2019 $3,525 | $2,994 | $531
2019-2020 $4,260 | $3,707 $553
| 2020-2021 $4,568 $4,005 | $563
| 2021-2022 $4,952 $4,425 $557
| 2022-2023 (Prelim) $5,153 $4,608 | $543

« Corrective Action Plan of Late Filers of CAR, SES, or ATR. Reported late filers and

reviewed historical list (FY09-FY23) of late filers.
e Late Filers. Reviewed lists of late filers for the following reports:

a. Certified Enrollment Late Filers
b. Facilities, Elections, and SAVE Report
¢. School Association Report

e Fiscal Year 2025 Hearing Session Schedule. Identified hearing dates for FY25.

2. Supplementary Weighting. Certified to the Department of Management the
supplementary weightings pending further Department review.

3. On Time Funding for Increased Enroliment Applications. Approved $19,136,332
modified supplement amount for the 2023-2024 fiscal year for increased enrollment for
the 113 eligible districts making requests.

4. Open Enroliment Qut Applications. Approved $48,909,697 of modified supplemental
amount for fiscal 2023-2024 for tuition costs incurred for open enrollment out students
not included on the previous year's certified enrollment report for the 282 eligible districts
making requests.




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

CAM Community School District. Accepted with reservations the plan provided by the
district and directed the district to file all future financial reports in the manner and by the
date prescribed by the Department of Education, including extensions granted for
unusual circumstances that meet the definition of good cause. The date prescribed is
September 15 following the close of the fiscal year.

PCM Community School District. Accepted the plan provided by the district and directed
the district to file all future financial reports in the manner and by the date prescribed by
the Department of Education, including extensions granted for unusual circumstances
that meet the definition of good cause. The date prescribed is September 15 following
the close of the fiscal year.

Southeast Polk Community School District. Accepted the plan provided by the district
and directed the district to file all future financial reports in the manner and by the date
prescribed by the Department of Education, including extensions granted for unusual
circumstances that meet the definition of good cause. The date prescribed is September
15 following the close of the fiscal year.

lowa City Community School District. Accepted the plan provided by the district and
directed the district to file all future financial reports in the manner and by the date
prescribed by the Department of Education, including extensions granted for unusual
circumstances that meet the definition of good cause. The date prescribed is September
15 following the close of the fiscal year.

The Committee also accepted the district’s corrective action plan due to a negative
unspent balance (FY23) and approved the related modified supplement amount of
$474,032. The district shall not spend more than $148,596,523 in the General Fund for
FY24, not including any allowable special education expenditures in excess of special
education receipts, plus actual miscellaneous income received, and plus additional
SBRC approved MSA amounts for the current year. Miscellaneous income shall not be
expended until received.

The district was directed to submit monthly reports to its board demonstrating the
financial position of the district in relationship to its certified budget control lines and to
maximum spending authority. These reports shall be available to the SBRC and the
auditor on request.

Camanche Community School District. Accepted the district’s corrective action plan due
to a negative unspent balance (FY23) and grant the related modified supplement
amount of $654,439. The district is directed to operate its expenditures in compliance
with lowa Code. The district shall not expend in the General Fund for FY24 more than
$8,203,878, not including any allowable special education expenditures in excess of
special education receipts, plus actual miscellaneous income received, and plus
additional SBRC approved MSA amounts for the current year. Miscellaneous income
shall not be expended until received.

The district was directed to submit monthly reports to its board demonstrating the
financial position of the district in relationship to its certified budget control lines and to
maximum spending authority. These reports shall be available to the SBRC and to the
auditor on request.



20. Central DeWitt Community School District. Accepted the district’s corrective action plan
due to a negative unspent balance for FY23 and denied the related request for
$1,523,742 of modified supplemental amount. The district was directed to work with its
auditor to correct expenditures coded to sources the district had no authority to use for
related costs.

The district was directed to operate its expenditures in compliance with lowa Code. The
district shall have the proper oversight to assure the expenditures are properly recorded.
The district is directed to submit monthly reports to its board demonstrating the financial
position of the district in relationship to its certified budget control lines and to maximum
spending authority. These reports shall be available to the SBRC and to the auditor on
request.



Address: 000000

PIN: 260090006010000

Owner: RICEVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIS
Class: COMMERCIAL




Prepared by: Heather Dee - Interstate Power and Light Company — PO Box 351, Cedar Rapids, IA 52406 (319) 7864514
Retum To: Courtland Smith, Mi-Tech Services, Inc. 2815 1002 St, #310, Urbandale, IA 50322 515-210-7619
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER

ELECTRIC LINE EASEMENT

For and in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Riceville Community School District (“Grantor(s)”),
ADDRESS: Riceville, lowa do(es) hereby warrant and convey unto Interstate Power and Light
Company, an lowa Corporation, its successor and assigns, (“Grantee”) a perpetual easement with
the right, privilege and authority to construct, reconstruct, maintain, expand, operate, repair, patrol and
remove an underground electric and telecommunications line or lines, consisting of wires, transformers,
switches and other necessary fixtures, appurtenances and equipment, (including associated surface
mounted equipment) and construction (collectively, the “Line” or “Lines”) for transmitting electricity,
communications and all corporate purposes of Grantee together with the power to extend to any other
party the right to use, jointly with the Grantee, pursuant to the provisions hereof, upon, under, and
across the following described lands located in the County of Howard and the State of lowa:

See Attached Exhibit A, page 3

together with all the rights and privileges for the full enjoyment or use thereof for the aforesaid purpose.

Grantor(s) agrees that it will not construct or place any buildings, structures, plants, or other
obstructions on the property described above.

Grantor(s) also conveys the right and privilege to trim, cut down or control the growth of any
trees or other vegetation on said described land and such other trees and vegetation adjacent thereto
as in the judgment of the Grantee may interfere with construction, reconstruction, maintenance,
expansion, operation, repair, use of the Line or Lines.

Grantee, its contractor, or agent may enter said premises for the purpose of making surveys
and preliminary estimates immediately upon the execution of this easement.

The Grantor(s) also grants to the Grantee the right of ingress and egress to the Line or Lines
now owned by the Grantor(s), for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, maintaining, expanding,
operating, patrolling, repairing and removing the Line or Lines, and the Grantee agrees to pay to the
Grantor(s) or its tenants all damages done to the lands (except the cutting and trimming of trees or
other vegetation), fences, livestock or crops of the Grantor(s) or its tenants, by the Grantee or its
employees while constructing, reconstructing, maintaining, expanding, operating, patrolling, repairing or
removing the Line or Lines.

ECRM263561 Rev.3 02/16 Page 1



Signed this day of .20

GRANTOR(S):
Riceville Community School District

By:
By:
ALL PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CAPACITY CLAIMED BY SIGNER
INDIVIDUAL
STATE OF ) CORPORATE
Title(s) of Corporate Officers(s):
COUNTY OF ) ss:
On this day of , AD. 20 , N/A
before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, Corporate Seal is affixed
personally appeared No Corporate Seal procured
PARTNER(s)
Limited Partnership
General Partnership
ATTORNEY-IN-FACT
t lly k _—
0 me personally known EXECUTOR(s),
. . . ADMINISTRATOR(s),
or —— :rowded to me on the basis of satisfactory or TRUSTEE(s):
GUARDIAN(s)
. . CONSERVATOR
to be the persons(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within OO:.HER (s)

instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the
same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by

his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the

instrument.
SIGNER 1S REPRESENTING:
List name(s) of persons(s) or entity(ies}):
NOTARY SEAL
(Sign in Ink)

(Print/type name)

Notary Public in and for the State of

My Commission Expires:

ECRM263561 Rev.3 02/16 Page 2



EXHIBIT ‘A’

Easement area being a strip of land 10 feet in width, being 5 feet each side of the centerline of
facilities, or extensions thereof, along the East property line of Grantor’s property described below

and more particularly described by placement of the facilities at the time of construction on or
adjacent to the following described property.

Grantor’s Parcel: The South 1287 feet of the West 24 feet of Lot 4 of the Irregular Survey of the
North Half of Section 31, Township 99 North, Range 14 West of the 5" P.M., Howard County, lowa.

| 3
' ) | 1 .
R/W Qal R/W: - —'Pro Line_ _
2. RIW Oth St = aepeiby
II——Em R/W
Lo g
P ]
oth St
|
|
: PARCEL #260090006010000
v
3
|
2
C
|3
|
|
i
|
_ Property Line. +_ ______ Property Line_ __ _ _ __ _ _ — -

] | Property Line - _ _ __ _ _ l

| 3:
——————— (=]
| [: ol
I 1
I ;
E -
. _'E _ __ _Propertyuine _ _____Propertyline _ __Property Line _ N

T3 10" WIDE EASEMENT AREA
DRAFTED BY: MI-TECH SERVICES, INC

e NOT TO SCALE
ALLIANT #4312696




2023-2024 Riceville SIAC Member List

1.

o U A W N

~

Sandy Gronwoldt

. Flor Rodriguez
. TJ Granahan

. Katie Dvorak

. Sarah Strickler
. Betsy Morse

. Luke plckar

. Casey Knode

. Dana/Becky Fister



Office of Howard County Assessor

Lori Kerian
137 N Elm St., Cresco |1A 52136
563-547-9201
lorik@howardcounty.iowa.gov

December 4, 2023

Board of Directors

Riceville Community School District

912 Woodland Ave

Riceville, Iowa 50466

Re: Howard County Conference Board Representative

Dear School Board Members:

Each school district shall appoint a director to serve as their conference board member. The
member selected to represent your school district is required to be a resident of Howard County.
If you do not have a resident of Howard County on your board, you do not need to appoint a
conference board member.

Please send the name, address, and phone number of your representative back to the Assessor’s
office by mail or e-mail. Timely response to this request would be greatly appreciated.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Thank you,
Lori Kerian

Lori Kerian
Clerk, Howard County Conference Board

Conference board appointee name:
Address:

Phone:

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
oF AsskSSING QFFICERS



Addendum to the
Contract for Educational Services

for Concurrent Enrollment Career Link Programs & Courses
2023-2024

This is an addendum to the Contract for Educational Services between North Towa Area Community
College (NIACC), and Riceville Community School District, hereinafter referred to as Community School.

It is agreed by and between the parties as follows.

The NIACC courses listed below will be added to the list of classes that the Community School
authorizes their students to take. They will become part of the Contract for Educational Services
for Concurrent Enrollment Career Link Programs & Courses.

BUS-102 Introduction to Business
HSC-173 Nurse Aide Theory
HSC-174 Nurse Aide Clinical

President, Riceville Community School Date

Prcsideni, NIACC Board of Directors Date



12/14/23, 1:.04 PM lowa

Jennifer Dunn  Portal Logout

Board minutes must be uploaded (.doc, .docx, xls, .xIsx, .pdf only) to document the school board’s a|
(MSA), if any, associated with the at-risk and dropout prevention program. If the school board meeti
containing the date of the next board meeting and a projected date when the minutes will be uploac

{ Upiond Board dMinulas

Modified Supplemental Amount

MODIFIED SUPPLEMENTAL AMOUNT

Enter an amount equal to, or less than (Ln3 - Ln4): $94,607

# Description Amount
1 | District cost per pupil $7,635
2 Certified enroliment (October 1, current school year) 344.2
Certified enroliment was found and certified on 10/12/2023 1:08:03 PM. :
3 |Maximum modified supplemental amount possible {0.036 x line 1 x line 2) $94,607
Previous FY Carry-farward from CAR
4 | Project 1116 Carry-forward: $0 $0
Project 1119 Carry-forward: $0
Requested modified supplemental amount
5 94607

"Requested MSA and required match (and the associated spending authority) is solely for the purpose of implementing the

district’s board-adopted At-Risk/Dropout program.”

o

Required local match (Total Project Cost(Line 5/ 0.75) X 0.25)

$31,536

~

Enter the number of enrolled students in the budget year identified as returning dropouts and potential dropouts.

27

Questions?

If you have questions regarding the service section

Contact: Scott Dryer | scott.dryer@iowa.gov | 515-402-8700
If you have questions regarding the District Budget section (or service budgets),
Contact: Scott Dryer | scott.dryer@iowa.gov | 515-402-8700

At-Risk\Dropout Application

© lowa Department of Education
Version: 1.0.0.0 Last Modified: 10/25/2023 10:15:23 AM

https://portal.ed.iowa.gov/Portal/Web/Pages/Edinfo/SSOEdInfoLite.aspx?AppiD=1001

171



